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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 23rd Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of M/s Devine Impex
Limited will be held on Saturday, the 29" day of September, 2018 at 9.30 A.M. at S C F 103, Chamber
No 7, 1st Floor, Phase XI, SAS Nagar, Mohali, Punjab-160062, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 315 March 2018 and the Profit
and Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditor’s thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Rohit Jain (DIN 01132870) who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration and for this purpose to consider and, if thought
fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, the retiring
auditors Datta Singla & Co, Chartered Accountants, SCO 2935-36, Sector 22-C, Chandigarh
(Firm Regn. No. 006185) be and are hereby reappointed as Auditors of the Company to hold
office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of next Annual
General Meeting of the Company at a remuneration to be decided by the Board of Directors of
the Company.”

Place: Chandigarh By order of the Board of Directors

Date: 30.08.2018 for DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

PARVESH KUMAR OBEROI
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)
DIN-05245546



NOTES:

1)

)

®3)

(4)

(5)

B.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND TO VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A
BLANK FORM OF PROXY IS ATTACHED HEREWITH AND, IF INTENDED TO BE USED, IT
SHOULD BE RETURNED DULY COMPLETED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF
THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY IN
NUMBER AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. HOWEVER, A
MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY
AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR
SHAREHOLDER.

Every member entitled to vote at the meeting, or on any resolution to be moved there at, shall
be entitled during the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement
of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, to inspect the proxies lodged, at
any time during the business hours of the company, provided not less than three days notice
in writing of the intention so to inspect is given to the company.

Location map of the Venue of the Annual General Meeting is attached to this Annual Report.

A. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify/send the following to the
Registrar & Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company M/s Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. , 44,
Community Centre, Phase-I, Near PVR, Naraina Ind. Area, New Delhi
a. their bank account details in order to receive payment of dividend, whenever declared,
through electronic mode
b. their email id, in case the same have not been sent earlier, for the purpose of receiving
the communication electronically
any change in their address/e-mail id/ECS mandate/ bank details
d. share certificate(s), held in multiple accounts in identical names or joint accounts in the
same order of names, for consolidation of such shareholding into one account.
Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to notify to their Depository
Participant :-

a. their email id.
b. all changes with respect to their address, email id, ECS mandate and bank details.
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(6)

(7)

(8)

9)

(10)

(11

(12)

(13)

(14)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India has notified that the shareholders/ transferee of
shares (including joint holders) holding shares in physical form are required to furnish a
certified copy of their Income Tax Permanent Account Number (PAN) card to the Company /
RTA while transacting in the securities market including transfer, transmission or any other
corporate action. Accordingly, all the shareholders/ transferees of shares (including joint
holders) in physical form are requested to furnish a certified copy of their PAN Card to the
Company/ RTA while transacting in the securities market including transfer, transmission or
any other corporate action.

The shares of the Company are under compulsory Demat trading. Members holding shares in
physical form are requested to convert their shares into dematerialized form in their own
interest and convenience purpose.

In accordance with Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 service of documents on members
by a company is allowed through electronic mode. Accordingly, as a part of Green Initiative,
soft copy of the Annual Report 2017-18 is being sent to all the members whose email address
(es) are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) unless any member has
requested for a hard copy of the same. Further, in accordance with Listing Regulations and
Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 including Rule 10 of the Company (Accounts) Rules,
2014 the hard copies of Annual Report 2017-18 is being sent to all other members who have
not registered their email address(es).

The Shareholders/Proxies are requested to produce at the Registration Counter(s) the
attendance slip sent along with this Report, duly completed and signed, for admission to the
meeting hall.

In case any Member has any query relating to the Annual Accounts he/she is requested to
send the same to the Company at the Registered Office of the Company at least 7 days
before the date of AGM so as to enable the management to keep the information ready for
replying at the meeting.

As a measure of economy, copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the venue of the
AGM. Members are, therefore, requested to bring their own copies of the Annual Report to the
meeting.

Details under Regulation 27 of the Listing Regulations in respect of the Directors seeking
appointment/re-appointment at the AGM, is separately annexed hereto. The Directors seeking
appointment/reappointment have furnished the declaration under Rule 14 of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with Section 164(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other requisite declarations for their appointment / re-appointment.
All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days between 11.00 am to 1.00 pm up to the
date of AGM. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel & their Shareholding
and the Register of Contracts & Arrangements in which Directors are interested shall be open
for inspection at the meeting to any person having right to attend the meeting.

Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a nomination or cancellation/
variation in nomination already made in respect of their shareholding in the Company, as
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permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to submit to the RTA
of the Company M/s Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. the prescribed Form SH 13 for nomination and
Form SH 14 for cancellation/ variation as the case may be.

(15) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the
Company will remain closed from 26-09-2018 to 29-09-2018 (both days inclusive) for the
purpose of AGM.

(16) In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order

of names will be entitled to vote.

(17) Members are advised to refer to the Shareholders General Information as provided in the

Annual Report.

(18) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting

are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

(19) In terms of the provisions of Section 107 and 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, since the

resolutions as set out in this Notice are being conducted through e-voting, the said resolutions
will not be decided on a show of hands at the Meeting.

(20) E-VOTING:

In terms of provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules , 2014, the items of Business given in the
Notice of Annual General Meeting may be transacted through electronic voting system and the
Company is providing e-voting facility to the members who are members as on 22-09-2017 (End of
Day) being the “Record/cut off Date” fixed for the purpose of exercising their right to vote at the
Annual General Meeting by electronic means through the e-voting platform provided by Central
Depository Services Limited (CDSL).

Remote e-voting period starts from, September 26, 2018 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on, September 28,
2018 at 5:00 P.M. The e-voting module will be disabled after 5:00 P.M. on September 28, 2018 for
voting by shareholders.

Mr. Ajay Arora, Membership number F 2191, a Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed as
the Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process and voting at Annual General Meeting in a fair and

transparent manner.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or

write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.


http://www.evotingindia.co.in/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

(i)
(iii)
(iv)

v)
(vi)

(vii)

(viil)

(ix)

)

a. The procedure and instructions for remote e-voting are as under:

The voting period begins on 26" September, 2018 at 9.00 A.M. and ends on 28" September,
2018 at 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 22" September,
2018 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

Click on Shareholders.
Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Departmg

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two
letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the
PAN field.

e |n case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of O’'s before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number 1 then enter RA0O0000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as record

Bank in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

Details e |If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company
OR Date of please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
Birth (DOB) field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.
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(xi)
(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

Click on the EVSN for the Company “Devine Impex Limited” on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that
you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click
on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for
android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store.
Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the
Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the
mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote
on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and
on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

In case of members receiving the physical copy:
(A) Please follow all steps from Sr. No. (i) to Sr. No. (xviii) above to cast vote.
(B) The remote e voting period begins on September 26, 2018 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on September

28, 2018 at 5:00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in
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physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 22-09-2018 may cast their vote

electronically.

The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(C) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked

Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in under help section

or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Place: Chandigarh
Date: August 30, 2018

By order of the Board of Directors
for DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

PARVESH KUMAR OBROI
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)
DIN-05245546

LOCATION MAP
M/S DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

Regd. office SCF 103, Chamber No. 7, 1st Floor, Phase Xl, SAS Nagar, Mohali

TELEPHONE-0172-5099522,9876027770,
EMAIL-devineimpex.limited@yahoo.com
CIN : L51110PB1995PLC017179

Devine Impex Limited Gurudwara
SCO 103, Chamber 7 Sahib Phase X Phase IX
Ph XI-Mohali Ph XI Mohali Mohali
t +— — From Mobhali —
Temple PCA Stadium
Phase XI Mohali Phase XI Mohali Phase X Phase IX
Mohali Mohali

From Chandigarh

From Chandigarh
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INFORMATION REGARDING DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING
APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT IN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING PURSUANT TO REGULATION
36 OF THE SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, FORMING PART OF THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REPORT

Name of Director Mr. Rohit Jain
Date of Original Appointment: 23.09.2009
Date of Birth: 12.09.1969
Designation: Director

Mr. Rohit Jain is a graduate. He has experience of more than 24 years in business.

Qualification: Graduate

List of other Directorships: Tiara Jewels Private Limited
J.J. Infrastructures Limited
Daya Hotels Private Limited

Member of the Committee 3

of the Directors of Devine Impex Limited:

Chairman/Member of the Committee of the: NIL
other Companies:

Shareholding in the Company as on 393680 Equity Shares
the date of this report:

Relationship:- Mr. Rohit Jain is not related to any other Director of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting before you their 23 Annual Report together with the Audited
Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31% March, 2018.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:-
The financial results of the Company for the year under review are summarized for your consideration:

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
(Amountin Lacs) (Amountin Lacs)

Gross Income 282.91 354.89
Expenses 280.66 352.99
Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 2.25 1.90
Finance Cost/Interest 0.01 0.02
Depreciation 0.20 0.60
Net Profit Before Tax 2.46 2.52
Profit of an Associate 7.51 5.35
Provision for Tax 0.66 0.78
Net Profit After Tax 9.31 7.09

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS/ BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING DURING
THE YEAR/HIGHLIGHTS/OPERATIONS

During the year the total sales of the company was 282.91 lacs. There has been decrease of 20.28% in
sales as compare to last year. The net profit of company during the year has increased by 31.31 %. The
management is quite optimistic about the further growth of the company.

DIVIDEND :-

The company has earned very meager profit during the financial year, hence directors have decided not
to recommend any Dividend for the year under review.

RESERVES:-

Entire amount of Net Profit has been transferred to Profit and Loss Surplus account, which appears under
the head “Reserves and Surplus.” No amount has been transferred to any reserves.

DIRECTORS:-

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Rohit Jain (01132870), Director of the Company retire by rotation in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuant to provisions of section 203 of Companies act 2013, the company has appointed Mr. Parvesh
Kumar Oberoi as Managing Director.
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STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All Independent Directors of the Company have given declarations that they meet the criteria of
Independence as laid down under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read over with Regulation
25 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations.

DECLARATIONS BY DIRECTORS AND THE SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

The Annual Report of the Company contains a certificate by the Managing Director in terms of Para D of
Schedule V to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations on the declarations received from the Directors and the
Senior Management personnel affirming compliance with the Code applicable to them during the year
ended March 31, 2018

SHARE CAPITAL

a. |ISSUE OF SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS
The Company has not issued any shares with Differential Rights during the year under review.

b. ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARE
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity shares Employee Stock Options during the year
under review.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and
has set up Committee for implementation of said policy. During the year Company has not received any
complaint of harassment.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS/EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

There are no material changes or commitments, effecting the Financial position of the Company
happening between the end of the Financial Year of the Company and date of this Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &
OUTGO

The requisite information has been given by way of an Annexure D-1 to this Report.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

There are no events to be reported under this head.

CHANGES HAPPENING DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Your Directors wish to inform that there have not been any changes during the Financial Year under
review:

a. Inthe nature of Company’s business

b. Generally in the class of business in which the Company has an interest
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Further, the Company has no Subsidiary and therefore information regarding any change in subsidiaries
or in the nature of business carried on by them is not applicable to the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :-

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and is in
compliance with the corporate governance guidelines as laid out in the listing Regulations. Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. As
required under Regulation 34 (3) read with Part C of Schedule V to the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Report on Corporate
Governance is attached as Annexure D-10 herewith and forms a part of this Annual Report.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

Regulation 34 (2) (f) the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to the Company.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND POLICY ON REMUNERATION

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)(e) and Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
policy on appointment of Board members including criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of a Director and the policy on remuneration of Directors, KMP and other
employees is attached as Annexure D-2, which forms part of this report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT:

Management Discussion & Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Part B of
Schedule V to the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 is presented in a separate section as Annexure D-3 forming part of this Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS/ KMP/EMPLOYEES: -

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the information
relating to the concerned employees falling in the bracket as defined in Rule 5 (2), is disclosed as
Annexure D-4 forming part of this Annual Report.

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Act

read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 is also attached as Annexure D-4 which forms part of this report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD

During the year 2017-18, 5 (Five) Board Meetings were held on 29.05.2017, 11.08.2017, 29.08.2017,
14.11.2017 and 14.02.2018. During the year under review one meeting of independent directors was also
held on 14.02.2018.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Board, in
consultation with its Nomination & Remuneration Committee, has formulated a framework containingthe
criteria for performance evaluation of the entire Board of the Company, its Committees and Individual
Directors, including Independent Directors. Accordingly, following is the criteria for evaluation:-
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a. Criteria for evaluation of the Board of Directors as a whole:
i. The Frequency of Meetings
ii. Quantum of Agenda
ii. Administration of Meetings
iv. Flow and quantity of Information from the Management to the Board
v. Number of Committees and their role.
vi. Overall performance of the Company
b. Criteria for evaluation of the Individual Directors including Independent Directors;
i. Experience and ability to contribute to the decision making process
ii. Problem solving approach and guidance to the Management
ii. Attendance and Patrticipation in the Meetings
iv. Personal competencies and contribution to strategy formulation
v. Contribution towards statutory compliances, monitoring of controls and Corporate
Governance

The Independent Directors had met separately on 14.02.2018 without the presence of Non-Independent
Directors and the members of management and discussed, inter-alia, the performance of non-
Independent Directors and Board as a whole and the performance of the Chairman of the Company after
taking into consideration the views of executive and Non-Executive Directors. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee has also carried out evaluation of every Director's performance. The Directors
express their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT :-

M/s Datta Singla & Co., Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company in the last Annual General Meeting. As their term expires at the ensuring Annual General
Meeting, they have offered themselves for re- appointment. They are proposed to be re-appointed from
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

The Company has obtained a Certificate from the Auditors under Rule 4 (1) of The Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014. They have also issued a Certificate to the effect that they satisfy the criteria
provided in Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Auditors’ Report being self-explanatory requires nho comments from the Directors. Further, there are

no reservations, qualifications or adverse remarks in the Audit Report given by them in respect of the
Financial Year 2017-18.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

Mr. Anil Negi, a Company Secretary in practice having CP no. 17213, was appointed as Secretarial
Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2018-19 pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act,
2013. The Secretarial Audit Report submitted by him in the prescribed form MR- 3 is attached as
Annexure D-5 and forms part of this report. The reply to qualifications/observation/remarks by the
Secretarial Auditors are as follow:

The company is in the process of appointing KMPs and Internal Auditor. The requisite forms and returns
will be filed shortly. The official website of the company will also be made soon.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS

There are no frauds reported by auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143 including those which are
reportable to the Central Government.
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COST AUDIT
Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The company does not have any subsidiary. The company has one associate Tiara Jewels Private
Limited. Statement containing salient features is attached as Annexure D-9.

Your Directors have pleasure in attaching the Consolidated Financial Statements pursuant to Section
129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and SEBI Listing Regulations and prepared in accordance with
the Accounting Standards prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, in this regard.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has laid down adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
During the year, such controls were tested and no material weakness in their operating effectiveness was
observed.

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement of Listing Regulations, the Company is having Risk Management framework
covering identification, evaluation and control measures to mitigate the identified business risks.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the Financial Year 2017-18 in terms
of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013. Information in this regard, therefore, is nil. There was no non
compliance of requirement of Chapter V of Companies Act, 2013.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERNS STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN
FUTURE

The Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by any Regulatory Authority,
Court or Tribunal which shall impact the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Your Directors wish to inform that in Compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 18 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, an Audit Committee is duly constituted. The Audit Committee as on March 31, 2018
comprises of the following Directors:

Mr. Vinay Kumar Sharma Independent Director
Ms. Nisha Sharma Independent Director
Mr. Rohit Jain Non Executive Non Independent Director

Details of the Audit Committee have been separately given in the corporate governance report. Further,
all recommendations of Audit Committee were accepted by the Board of Directors.
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NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

In terms of Regulation 19 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and pursuant to the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013, Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2018 comprises of the following Directors

Mr. Vinay Kumar Sharma Independent Director
Ms. Nisha Sharma Independent Director
Mr. Rohit Jain Non Executive Non Independent Director

The details of Remuneration Policy and the Committee are furnished in the Report on Corporate
Governance, which is annexed herewith.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

In terms of Regulation 20 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is duly constituted with
following composition as on March 31, 2018:-

Mr. Vinay Kumar Sharma Independent Director
Mr. Parvesh Kumar Oberoi Managing Director
Mr. Rohit Jain Non Executive Non Independent Director

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return as on March 31, 2018 in the prescribed Form No. MGT-9, pursuant to
Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 is attached herewith as Annexure D-6 and forms part of this Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 particulars of loans, guarantees or investments
under Section 186 of the Act as at end of the Financial Year 2017-18 are attached as Annexure D-7
which forms part of this report.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER SECTION 188(1) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The detail of related party transactions is attached as Annexure D-8.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism cum Whistle Blower Policy in terms of Section 177 (10)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and also in terms of and also in terms of Regulation 4 (2) (d) and Regulation
22 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:-

(&) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
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the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period,;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONSHIPS:-

Relations between the Management and the employees at all levels have been cordial and the Directors
wish to express their appreciation for the cooperation and dedication of the employees of the Company.

COMPLIANCE

The company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance of all laws applicable to the company
and the compliance reports issued by the Departmental Heads are placed before the Board every Quarter
confirming compliance by the Company with all applicable Laws.

LISTING AND LISTING REGULATIONS :-

The equity shares of the company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The Company
has also formulated the Policies as required under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 :

The company is regular in paying the listing fee.

INSIDER TRADING:

The Board of Directors has adopted The Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading in accordance
with the requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Insider trading
policy of the company lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made
while dealing with shares of the Company, as well as the consequences of violation.

CEO/CFQO CERTIFICATION

In accordance with Regulation 17 (8) read with Part B of Schedule V to the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 pertaining to
corporate governance norms the Managing Director has submitted necessary certificate to the Board of
Directors stating the particulars specified under the said Clause. The certificate has been reviewed by the
Audit Committee and taken on record by the Board of Directors.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore
there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF).
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ANNEXURE D-1: TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT:-

A.

C.

Conservation of Energy

Though energy does not form a significant portion of the cost for the
Company yet wherever possible and feasible, continuous efforts are being
put for conservation of energy and minimize power cost. The Energy conservation measures
include replacement of incandescent lights with low power consuming LED lights and compact
Fluorescent Lights, replacement of old electrical units with new energy efficient units. Staff of the
Company is regularly sensitized about conservation of power.

Technology Absorption

The Company continues to absorb and upgrade modern technologies in its operations and back
end support functions like Accounts, Human Resource Management, Operations and Compliance
functions.

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:
NIL
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ANNEXURE D- 2 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

Purpose

This Policy sets out the approach to Compensation of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
employees in Devine Impex Limited.

Policy Statement

We have a well-defined Compensation policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and all employees,
including the Chairman, Presidents and other Members of the Executive Board who are employees of the
Company.

The overall compensation philosophy which guides us is that in order to achieve global leadership and
dominance in domestic markets, we need to attract and retain high performers by compensating them at
levels that are broadly comparable with the median of the comparator basket while differentiating people on
the basis of performance, potential and criticality for achieving competitive advantage in the business.

In order to effectively implement this, we have built our Compensation structure by a regular annual
benchmarking over the years with relevant players across the industry we operate in.

NON-EXECUTIVE INCLUDING INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee(NRC) shall decide the basis for determining the
compensation, both Fixed and variable, to the Non-Executive Directors, including Independent Directors,
whether as commission or otherwise. The NRC shall take into consideration various factors such as director’s
participation in Board and Committee meetings during the year, other responsibilities undertaken, such as
membership or Chairmanship of committees, time spent in carrying out their duties, role and functions as
envisaged in Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
and such other factors as the NRC may consider deem fit for determining the compensation. The Board shall
determine the compensation to Non-Executive Directors within the overall limits specified in the Shareholders
resolutions passed from time to time.

Executive Directors:

The remuneration to Chairman & Managing Director and Executive Director(s) shall be recommended by
NRC to the Board. The remuneration consists of both fixed compensation and variable compensation and
shall be paid as salary, commission, performance bonus, stock options (where applicable), perquisites and
fringe benefits as approved by the Board and within the overall limits specified in the Shareholders resolution.
While the fixed compensation is determined at the time of their appointment, the variable compensation will
be determined annually by the NRC based on their performance.

Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs)

The terms of remuneration of Chief Financial Officer (CFO)shall be determined by the Audit Committee from
time to time.

The terms of remuneration of the Company Secretary shall be finalised/revised either by any Director or such
other person as may be authorised by the Board from time to time.

The remuneration shall be consistent with the competitive position of the salary for similar positions in the
industry and their Qualifications, Experience, Roles and Responsibilities.
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Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board shall approve the
remuneration at the time of their appointment. The remuneration to directors, KMPs and senior management
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

Employees

We follow a differential approach in choosing the comparator basket for benchmarking, depending upon the
level in the organization:

a. For all employees from Operational to Executive and, we benchmark with a set of comparators
from the same industry.
b. For Strategic band and above, we have a position-based approach and the comparator basket includes
benchmarks from across relevant industries.

We have a CTC (Cost to Company) concept which includes a fixed component (Guaranteed Pay) and a
variable component(Performance pay). The percentage of the variable component increases with increasing
hierarchy levels, as we believe employees at higher positions have a far greater impact and influence on the
overall business result. The CTC is reviewed once every year and the compensation strategy for positioning
of individuals takes into consideration the following elements:

» Performance

> Potential

» Criticality

» Longevity of grade

Remuneration for the new employees other than KMPs and Senior Management Personnel will be decided
by the HR, in consultation with the concerned business unit head at the time of hiring, depending upon the
relevant job experience, last compensation and the skill-set of the selected candidate.

The Company may also grant Stock Options to the Employees and Directors (other than Independent

Directors and Promoter)in accordance with the ESOP Scheme of the Company and subject to the
compliance of the applicable statutes and regulations.
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ANNEXURE D-3 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(I

1)

(V)

(V1)

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT:

The gems and jewelry industry has an important role in the Indian economy. India has the distinction
of being one of the first countries to introduce diamonds to the world. India is the largest market for
gold jewelry in the world. Gold dominates the Indian jewelry market and formulates almost 80 per
cent of the market share, which is followed by fabricated studded jewelry including diamond and
gemstones. India has emerged as the largest cutting and polishing industry for diamonds in the world

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS AND RISKS:

India is one of the largest exporters of gems and jewelry. India is the diamond polishing capital of the
world as highly skilled work force is available in India at very low cost. Besides this India is the most
technically equipped country for the polishing of the diamond and other precious metals.

But of lately there are few policies which have been introduced by the Govt because of which this
sector was felt some unrest. Besides this the rise in inflation has shrinked the purchasing power of
the consumer. The political uncertainty has also shown its adverse impact on the industry.

OUTLOOK :

India possesses world’s most competitive gems and jewellery market due to its low cost of production
and availability of skilled labour. Currently, the industry is growing at a tremendous rate on the back
of growing demand and increasing consumer preference. With various government efforts and
incentives coupled with private sector initiatives, Indian gems and jewelry sector is expected to grow
at a CAGR of around 13% during 2011 - 2014. At present, Indian gems and jewelry market is
dominated by the unorganized sector; however, the trend is set to change in near future due to the
growing acceptance of branded jewellery market.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The company has effective and adequate internal control system. All the assets of the Company are
properly safeguarded and used to their optimum capacity. The system is reviewed and updated by
the management periodically. The finding and suggestions of internal control are reviewed by the
Board of Directors & Audit Committee and they make sure that internal controls are properly
complied with.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATION:
The company is maintaining very cordially relations with all concerned people. With the change in

management, new faces have been inducted in the company. Recruitments have been done as per
the requirement. The relations with banks and other statutory departments are also very cordial.
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ANNEXURE D-4 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

DETAILS UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

Rule | Particulars

0] The Ratio of the remuneration of each Director | NA
to the median remuneration of the employees
of the Company for the financial year.

(ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of | NA
each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary in the
financial year.

(iii) The percentage increase in the median | NA
remuneration of employees in the financial
year.

(iv) The number of permanent employees on the | 2
rolls of the company.

V) The explanation on the relationship between | NA
average increase in remuneration and
company performance

(vi) Comparison of the remuneration of the Key | NA
Managerial Personnel against the performance
of the company.

(vii) Variations in the market capitalization of the | NA
company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date
of the current financial year and previous financial
year and percentage increase over decrease in the
market quotations of the shares of the company in
comparison to the rate at which the company came
out with the last public offer.

(viii) | Average percentile increase already made in | NA
the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year
and its comparison with the percentile increase
in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereof and point out if there are
any exceptional circumstances for increase in
the managerial remuneration

(ix) Comparison of the each remuneration of the | NA
KMP against performance of the company.

x) the key parameters for any variable | NA
component of remuneration availed by the
directors

(xi) the ratio of the remuneration of the highest | NA
paid director to that of the employees who are
not directors but receive remuneration in
excess of the highest paid director during the
year

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year is as per the Remuneration Policy of the
Company.
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ANNEXURE D-5

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Devine Impex Limited

S CF 103, Chamber No. 7
1st Floor, Phase XI

S A S Nagar, Mohali
Punjab- 160062

[ have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by DEVINE IMPEXLIMITED (hereinafter called “the
Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of the DEVINE IMPEXLIMITED’S books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, [ hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

[ have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2017accordingto the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
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(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) (Amendment) Regulations, 2013.

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and
the amendments thereof: Not Applicable as the securities of the company were not delisted
from any stock exchange during the financial year.

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009- Not applicable as the company has not issued any securities during the
financial year under review.

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations
2014- Not Applicable as the company has not provided any share based benefits to the
employees during the year.

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008and Chapter V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015- Not applicable as the company has not issued
any debt securities during the financial year under review.

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client- Not applicable as the
company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the
financial year under review.

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998- Not
applicable as the company has not bought back any of its securities during the financial year
under review.

[ have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India as notified by
Government of India.

b) The SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 being listed on
the BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the act,
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. mentioned above.

Based on our examination and the information received and records maintained, I further
report that:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in
the composition of the Board during the year.
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2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent well in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting.

3. All decisions are carried out through majority, while the dissenting members’ views, if any,
are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

4. The company has proper board processes.

Based on the compliance mechanism established by the company, | am of an opinion that there
are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

[ further report that:

1. The company has not appointed Key Managerial Personnel as per the requirements of
Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. The company has not appointed an Internal Auditor as per Section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

3. The company has no official website as per the requirements of the Listing Regulations.

[ further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

(i) Public / Rights / Preferential issue of shares / debentures / sweat equity.

(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities.

(iii) Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013.
(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc.

(v) Foreign technical collaborations.

Place: Chandigarh
Date :29.05.2018
ANIL NEGI

M. No. 46547
C.P.NO. 17213

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” and
forms an integral part of this report.
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“Annexure-A"

To,

The Members,

Devine Impex Limited

S CF 103, Chamber No. 7
1st Floor, Phase XI

S A S Nagar, Mohali
Punjab- 160062

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company.
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, based on my audit.

2. 1 have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that the correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I
believe that the processes and practices, I followed, provide a reasonable basis for my
opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the
extent of verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company.

Place: Chandigarh
Date :29.05.2018

ANIL NEGI

M. No. 46547
C.P.NO. 17213
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ANNEXURE D-6

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014,

.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN L51110PB1995PLC017179
2. | Registration Date 18.10.1995
3. | Name of the Company DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED
4. | Category/Sub-category of ¢ LIMITED BY SHARES
Company
5. | Address of the Registered office| S C F 103, CHAMBER NO 7, 1%t FLOOR, PHASE- XI,
contact details SAS NAGAR PUNJAB
Whether listed company YES
7. | Name, Address & Link Intime India Private Limited
contact details of 44, Community Centre, Phase-l, Near PVR, Naraina Ind.
the Registrar & Area, New Delhi,
Transfer Agent, if any. New Delhi -28
011-41410592
8. | Email Id of the Company devineimpex.limited@yahoo.com

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 %
or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. | Name and Description of NIC Code of { % to total turnover of the company
main products / services Product/service

1 Trading of bullion, jewellery 99611541 100%
and ornaments

.  PARTUCULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATES COMPANIES

Name & Address of the CIN Holding/subsidiary | % of shares | Applicable
company

Associates section
Tiara Jewels Pvt Ltd U36911CH2009PTC031867 | Associates 43.91 2(6)
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding

Category
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of t
year[As on 31-March-2017]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year|
on 31-March-2018

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Tdg
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Ta
Shares

%

Chang
during
the yed

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

3106466

3106466

32.59%

310646¢

3106466

32.59%

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

186100-

186100

186100

186100

1.95%

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Total shareholding
Promoter (A)

3292566

3292566

34.54%

329256¢

3292566

34.54%

B. Public Shareholdin

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

2200

2200

0.02

2200

2200

0.02

b) Banks / FI

c¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital Fun

f) Insurance Companie

g) Flis

h)  Foreign  Venty
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

101331

4401500

4502831

47.24%

62348

4401500

4463848

46.82%

-0.41%

i) Indian

i) Overseas

b) Individuals
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i) Individual shareholdg
holding nominal shg
capital upto Rs. 2 lakh

996371

102200

1098571

11.52

102075¢

102200

1122959

11.78

0.26

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 2 lakh

332837

206000

538837

5.65

359434

206000

565434

5.93

0.28

c) Others (specify)

Non Resident Indians

580

580

0.01%

580

580

0.01%

Overseas Corporate
Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

66177

66177

0.69%

47097

47097

0.49%

-0.20%

Trusts

Others (HUF)

30438

0

30438

0.32%

37516

0

37516

0.39%

0.07%

Sub-total (B)(2):-

1527734

4711900

6239634

65.46%

152773¢

4711900

6239634

65.46%

Total Pul
Shareholding (B)=(B)(1
(B)@)

C. Shares held
Custodian for GDRs
ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

4820300

4711900

9532200

100%

482030(

4711900

9532200

100%
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B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year %change
Shareholder's Name year shareholding
No. of Shares| % of %of No. % of total Shat %of Shares Sggrn g the
total Shares Shares of the company | Pledged
Shares | Pledged encumbered
the encumbered to total
company | total shares shares
1
JAWAHAR LAL JAIN | 481400 5.05% - 481400 5.05% - -
2 JAWHAR JAIN 496186 5.21% - 496186 5.21% - )
3 NEERAJ JAIN 485200 509% |- 5200 5.09% - )
4 MANJU JAIN 1250000 13.11% | - 1250000 | 13.11% - )
6 ROHIT JAIN 393680 4.13% - 393680 4.13% - )
7 JJ
INFRASTRUCTURES
LIMITED 186100 1.95% - 186100 1.95% - -
C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) NIL
SN | Particulars Shareholding at Cumulative Shareholdi
the beginning of the during the year
year
No. % of total No. of shareq % of total
shares shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 3292566 | 34.54 3292566 34.54
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promotgq - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying t
reasons for increase / decrease (e
allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etg
At the end of the year 3292566 | 34.54 3292566 34.54
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):
SN | Igtlo For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at { Cumulative
Shareholders beginning Shareholding
of the year during the
year
No. % of total | No. % of total
shares shares of ti| shares shares of th
company company
1. SUN AND At the beginning of the year | 740000 | 7.76% 740000 | 7.76%
SHINE WORLDWIDE
LTD
Date wise Increase /| - - - -
Decrease in  Promoters
Shareholding  during the

year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
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At the end of the year

740000

7.76%

740000

7.76%

SUN TECHNO
OVERSEAS LTD

At the beginning of the year

740000

7.76%

740000

7.76%

Date wise Increase / Decrea
in  Promoters  Shareholdi
during the year specifying t
reasons for increase /decrea
(e.g. allotment / transfer
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

740000

7.76%

740000

7.76%

SARAL MINING
LIMITED

At the beginning of the year

740000

7.76%

740000

7.76%

Date wise Increase / Decreg
in  Promoters  Shareholdi
during the year specifying t
reasons for increase /decrea
(e.g. allotment / transfer
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

740000

7.76%

740000

7.76%

SYNERGY
COSMETICS  (EXI
LTD

At the beginning of the year

740000

7.76%

740000

7.76%

Date wise Increase / Decrea
in  Promoters  Shareholdi
during the year specifying t
reasons for increase /decrea
(e.g. allotment / transfer
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

740000

7.76%

740000

7.76%

ROTAM
COMMERCIAL LTD

At the beginning of the year

720000

7.55%

720000

7.55%

Date wise Increase / Decreg
in  Promoters  Shareholdi
during the year specifying t
reasons for increase /decrea
(e.g. allotment / transfer
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

720000

7.55%

720000

7.55%

SIMPLEX TRADING
AND AGENCIES LTI

At the beginning of the year

720000

7.55%

720000

7.55%

Date wise Increase / Decrea
in  Promoters  Shareholdi
during the year specifying t
reasons for increase /decrea
(e.g. allotment / transfer
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

720000

7.55%

720000

7.55%

R SWARNA LATHA

At the beginning of the
year

65610

0.68%

65610

0.68%

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase

/decrease (e.q.
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allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the end of the year

65610

0.68%

65610

0.68%

PARAG
DATTATRAY
MAHAJAN

At the beginning of the
year

60182

0.63%

60182

0.63%

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the
year  specifying the
reasons for increase
/decrease (e.q.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the end of the year

60182

0.63%

60182

0.63%

ANKIT JAIN

At the beginning of the
year

40523

0.42%

40523

0.42%

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the
year  specifying the
reasons for increase
/decrease (e.q.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

22 Dec 2017 Transfer

29 Dec 2017 Transfer

26 Jan 2018 Transfer

1000
1000
1000

0.01
0.01
0.01

41523
42523
43523

0.43%
0.44%
0.45%

At the end of the year

43523

0.45%

43523

0.45%

10

ABHA JAIN

At the beginning of the
year

28300

0.29%

28300

0.29%

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase
/decrease (e.q.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity
ete):

At the end of the year

28300

0.29%

28300

0.29%
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | Name of the Directorn Shareholding of eal Shareholding at {1 Cumulative Shareholdi
Directors and each K| beginning during the
Managerial Personnel of the year year
No. of shares | % No. % of total
total | shares shares of th
shares company
of the
comps
1. | ROHIT JAIN At the beginning of the year | 393680 4.13%| 393680 | 4.13%

Date wise Increase / Decrea - - - -
in  Promoters  Shareholdi
during the year specifying t
reasons for increase /decrea
(e.g. allotment / transfer
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 393680 4.13%| 393680 | 4.13%

2. | PARVESH KUMAR | At the beginning of the year | 816 0.01 | 816 0.01
Date wise Increase / Decreq - - - -

in  Promoters  Shareholdi
during the year specifying t
reasons for increase /decrea
(e.g. allotment / transfer
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 816 0.01 | 816 0.01
3. | VINAY KUMAR At the beginning of the year | 2484 0.03 | 2484 0.03
Date wise Increase / Decreq - - - -

in  Promoters  Shareholdi
during the year specifying t
reasons for increase /decrea
(e.g. allotment / transfer
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 2484 0.03 | 2484 0.03

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
payment.

Secured Loa Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits | Loans P Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0
i) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii)
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
* Addition 0 0 0 0
* Reduction 0 0 0 0
Net Change 0 0 0 0

34



Indebtedness at
financial year

the end of the

i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0
i) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii)

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- NIL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
1 Gross salary -
(a) Salary as per provisions contained | - - - - -
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) | - - - - -
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under | - - - - -
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - - -
4 Commission - - - - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify - - - - -

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act
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B. Remuneration to other directors:- NIL

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

Independent Directors -

Fee for attending board committ -
meetings

Commission -

Others, please specify -

Total (1) -

Other Non-Executive Directors -

Fee for attending board committ
meetings -

Commission -

Others, please specify -

Total (2) -

Total (B)=(1+2) -

Total Manage -
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act -

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD:- NIL

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

(O

CFO

Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in secti
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax A
1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total
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VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Type Section of t| Brief Details of Penalty Authority Appeal mag
Companies Act| Description Punishment/ [RD / NCI if any (give Detailg
Compounding fe COURT]
imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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ANNEXURE D-7 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Details of Loans: Nil

Sr. Name of Entity/Person Amount (in Rs.) Purpose
No.

1

2

Note: The above loans had been given at a rate of interest more than prevailing yield of
Government Securities.

Details of Guarantees: Not applicable

Sr. Name of Entity/Person Amount Purpose
No.
1 No Guarantees have been given during the Financial year 2017-18

Details of Investments: The company has not made any investment during the financial
year. The detail of investment as on 315 March 2018 are as follow:

Sr. Name of Entity/Person Amount in Lacs Purpose

No.

1 Presha Metallurgical Limited 315.27 Business
purpose

2 Tiara Jewels Private Limited 249.40 Business
purpose
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ANNEXURE D-8 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO. AOC -2:

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms
length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. : Nil
2. Detail of related party transcations at Arm’s length:

SL. No. | Particulars Details
Name (s) of the related party & Tiara Jewels Private Rohit Jain
nature of relationship Limited
Nature of Sales of jewellery Rent
contracts/arrangements/transaction agreement
Duration of the 5 years 5 Years

contracts/arrangements/transaction
Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any

Transactions with
promoter at market
value 0.22 lacs

with
market

Transactions
associates  at
value

281.11 lacs
Reasonable rate

Reasonable
Transaction

Justification for entering into such
contracts or arrangements or
transactions’

Date of approval by the Board 29.05.2017 29.05.2017
Amount paid as advances, if any Nil Nil
Date on which the special | NA NA

resolution was passed in General
meeting as required under first
proviso to section 188
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SL. | Particulars Details

No.
Name (s) of the related party & Neeraj Jain Manju Jain Jawahar Lal
nature of relationship Jain (HUF)
Nature of Rent agreement Rent agreement Rent
contracts/arrangements/transa agreement
ction
Duration of the | 5 Years 5 Years 5 Years
contracts/arrangements/transa
ction
Salient terms of the contracts | Transactions with [Transactions with[Transactions with
or arrangements or transaction | promoter at market jpromoter at marketfpromoter at market
including the value, if any value 0.22 lacs value 0.08 lacs value 0.08 lacs
Justification for entering into | Reasonable Reasonable Reasonable

such contracts or
arrangements or transactions’

Transaction

Transaction

Transaction

Date of approval by the Board | 29.05.2017 29.05.2017 29.05.2017
Amount paid as advances, if | Nil Nil Nil

any

Date on which the special [ NA NA NA

resolution was passed in
General meeting as required
under first proviso to section
188
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ANNEXURE D-9 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries: NIL

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures

Name of associates/ Tiara Jewels Private Limited

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 315t March 2018

Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on | 315t March 2018
the year end

No. 3,82,000
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 249.40
Extend of Holding% 43.91
Description of how there is significant influence 43.91% of holding in the company

Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited | 24724616
Balance Sheet

Profit/Loss for the year 1744814
Considered in Consolidation NA
Not Considered in Consolidation NA
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ANNEXURE D-10 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :

Corporate Governance is the combination of voluntary practice and compliance of laws and
regulations leading to effective control and management of the affairs of the company. The company
believes that good corporate governance contemplates the corporate actions, balance the interest of all
stockholders and satisfy the tests of accountability, transparency and fair play. The company gives high
priority to core value and ethics and believes that all its operations and actions must be directed
towards overall share holder value.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

The constitution of the board of directors of the company is in compliance with Listing Regulations. At
present the Board of Directors of the company consists of four directors out of which two are
independent directors. Mr. Rohit Jain is the Chairman of the company, who is a non executive director.
None of the independent director has any material pecuniary interest in the company. All the directors of
the company are qualified and possess vast experience in the field of trading, marketing, finance and
other related activities. The company has hold six board meetings during the financial year. The gap
between any two board meetings was not more than 120 days. The members of Board have access to
all the information of the company. The minutes of meetings of directors are properly recorded and
entered in the minutes book within time.

The details of directors attendance in Board meetings and last annual general meeting along with details
of other directorship is given below.

Name of the | Category No. of Board | Attendance No. of other
Director Meetings at last AGM directorships
attended
Mr. Rohit Jain Promoter 5 Yes 3
Director
Mr. Parvesh | Managing 5 Yes Nil
Kumar Director
Mr. Vinay Kumar | Independent 4 Yes Nil
Director
Ms. Nisha | Independent 4 Yes Nil
Sharma Director

3 AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The audit committee comprises of three directors namely Mr. Rohit Jain, Ms. Nisha Sharma and Mr.
Vinay Kumar. Mr. Vinay Sharma is Chairman of the Audit Committee. All members of audit committee
are financially literate. Four audit committee meetings were held in the financial year ending 315t March
2018. The gap between two meetings of the audit committee is not more than one hundred & twenty
days.

The Board has defined the scope of Audit committee to cover the all areas provided in Companies Act,
1956 and Listing Regulations. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are given below :

(a) Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.
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(b) Recommend the appointment, reappointment and replacement of auditors.

© Recommending and approval of payments of statutory auditors for various assignments.

(d) Reviewing with management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board,
focusing primarily on:

Vi.

Vii.

(e)

(f)

(¢)]

(h)

(i)

()
(k)

()

(m)

Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board’s report in terms of clause (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956
Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same
Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management
Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit
findings
Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial
statements
Disclosure of any related party transactions

Qualifications in the draft audit report.

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before
submission to the board for approval

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised
through public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and
adequacy of the internal control systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on.

Reviewing the findings of internal investigations by the internal auditors into the requisite matters
Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of

audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain area of concern.

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee.

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follows up thereon.
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Details of meeting of Audit Committee

Name of the Members of | No. of meetings held No. of Meetings
Audit committee attended

Mr. Rohit Jain 4 4

Mr. Vinay Kumar Sharma 4 4

Ms. Nisha Sharma 4 2

4. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP
The shareholders grievances committee consist of the following members.

Mr. Parvesh Kumar Oberoi

Mr. Rohit Jain

Mr. Vinay Kumar Sharma
Mr. Parvesh Kumar Oberoi is the Chairman of the committee.
The meetings of the committee were regularly held. The committee met to approve the transfer of
shares and to redress the shareholders grievances. The requests for conversion of physical share
certificates into demat form  and vice versa were also approved by the committee. No
complaint/grievance is were pending as on 315 March 2018.
5. NOMINATION/REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Company has re-constituted the Remuneration Committee. Now Mr. Rohit Jain, Ms. Nisha Sharma

and Mr. Vinay Kumar Sharma are members of the remuneration committee. Mr. Vinay Kumar is the
chairman of the committee. The company is not paying any remuneration to any director of the company.

Brief information on the Directors proposed for reappointment

Mr. Rohit Jain is a graduate. He has rich experience of more than 20 years in the field of jewelry.

Details of Annual/Extra Ordinary General Meeting :

YEAR DATE OF AGM TIME PLACE

2014-2015 29" September 2015 9.30 a.m. SCF 103, Chamber No
7, 1% Floor, Phase XI,
SAS Nagar, Mohali

2015-2016 29" September 2016 9.30 a.m. SCF 103, Chamber No
7, 1% Floor, Phase XI,
SAS Nagar, Mohali

2016-2017 30t September 2017 9.30 a.m. SCF 103, Chamber No
7, 1% Floor, Phase XI,
SAS Nagar, Mohali

Disclosures

(a) Transactions with related party:
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The company has entered into related party transactions during the period under review and significant
disclosure of the same has been made.

(b) Accounting treatment

In preparation of the financial statements the company has followed the accounting standards issued by
Institute of Chartered accountants of India and has applied the standard accounting policies.

(c) Penalities and Non Compliances

There have been no instances of any penalties imposed on the company on any matter relating to
the capital market. The Board receives a certificate of compliance of the applicable laws from the
Managing director in every Board meeting.

Means of Communication

The communication with the shareholders at large is through dispatch of annual reports, publication of
quarterly results and press releases in newspaper. The company sends annual reports to all the
shareholders. The notices of convening of general meetings are also published in the newspapers. The
Board of directors approves the quarterly results within 45 days of end of each quarter except for March
2018 quarter which were approved by the company within 60 days of the close of financial year. The
financial results for each quarter are being sent to stock exchange regularly through courier and internet.
Unaudited quarterly results are also regularly published in the newspaper papers in accordance with the
requirement of the listing Regulations.

Share holder information :
a. Annual General Meeting : 29t September 2018 at 9.30 a.m.
SCF 103, Chamber No. 7,
1%t Floor, Phase X,
SAS Nagar,Mohali.
b. Date of book closure is from 26" September 2018 to 29" September 2018.
c. BSE Limited
d. Stock Exchange Code : 531585
e. The company is regularly in paying the annual listing fees of all the exchanges.
f. REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT
Link Intime India Private Limited
44, Community Centre, Phase-l,

Near PVR, Naraina Ind. Area, New Delhi,
New Delhi -28
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

TO THE MEMBERS OF DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate Governance by Devine Impex Limited for
the year ended 31st March 2018 as stipulated in Regulation 27 of the Listing Regulations.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereto, adopted by the company for ensuring
the compliance of conditions of the corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on financial statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the examinations given to us we
certify that the company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the
above mentioned listing .

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the company
as per the information provided to us.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurances to future viability of the company not the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company

Sd/-
Date : 29/05/2018 Anil Negi
Place : Chandigarh CP no. 17213

Company Secretary
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DATTA SINCLA & CO SCO 2935-36, Level 1, Sector 22-C,
m Chartered Accountanis ' hangigarn - 160 TIee L
Tebe © +01-172-2707065, 5086551 F 52
Fax 1 +91-172-5019550

INDEPENDENT AUDMTORS” REPORT

Ta the Members af
DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

1. Fl:_pnrl:nl‘l. the Standalone Financial Smtements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of DEVINE IMFPEX LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet a3 a1t 3lst March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss
{including Cnther Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (herein after referred to as “Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements™).

2. Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financinl Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is respensible for the matters stated in Secrion 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (Tthe Act”] with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flewss and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the sccounting principles generally acceprad
in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) preseribed under Section 133 of the Act read
with relevant mules issaed thersunder.

This responsibility also includes maintensnce of adequate sccounting records in sccordince with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the sssets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other imepulartes; selecton and - application aof IFEH'I:IP'[';.:IIE acmimti.n.g P-u]il:i'ns; Tn:ling ﬁndgmm.l.-: arnid
eshmates that are reascnable and _pT\.I.dEI‘.l.I:'. ard -ﬂzn'.ﬂn. :im'Ffﬁrliu'il:n.ti.nn. and mainienance nfpd.uq_n.qnn intermal
financial mnrm!a, that wers ﬂ-pEI‘.!I:i.I‘IE EE'-Ev.‘.I:iwt}' for =r|:||.|.r.|ng the accurncy amid l;qmp]:b:nﬂs of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements
that give a tree and fair view and are free from material mistatement, whether due to fraud or error.

T —— il
Ohr responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and suditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the sudit repart under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thercunder,

We conducted aur audit in secordance with the Seandards on Auvditing specified under Section 143{10) of the
Aty Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perfiorm: the audit o cbiein reasonable assurance about whether the stndalone Ind A5 financtal statements are
free from marerial misetatemeant.



An audit involves performing procedures to obsain audit evidence abour the amounts and the disclosures in
tha standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the suditor's pedgment,
including the sssessmant of the ricks of material misstatemeant of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
contrel relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and falr view in order 1w design audit procedures that are appropriste in the crcumstences. An audit also
Includes eveluating the appropriateness of the sccounting policies wsed and the ressonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors. as well as evaluating the ovemll presentation of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

We belisve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit apinion onthe standalone Ind A5 financial statements.

4 Opinion

In eur opinion snd to the best of our information and, according 1o the explanations given to ws, the
aloressid standalione Ind AS financial statements give the informaeticn required by the Act in the manner so
reqquired and give & true and fair view, in conformity with the scceunting principles generally accepted
in India, inchuding:

{a} In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2018

ib} In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, of the Prafit of
the Company for the year ended on that date,

{c} In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flews of the Company for the year ended on that
date, and

(d} In thecawa of Sratement of Changes in Equity, changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

5. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Ag tequited by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2006 ("the Order”), ssued by the Cemral

Gevernment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

As required by Section 143 (3] of the Act, we report that:

{a} we have sought and obiained all the information and explanations which ta the best of our knowledge
and belisf were necessary for the purposes of aur audir,

(b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company s far s it
gppears from our examination of these books,

{¢) The Palance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the satement of cash fows and the statement of
changes in aquity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of acoount

{d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind A5 financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 153 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder,



(2] on the basiy of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March, 2018 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified a5 on 312 March, 2018 from being
sppointed as a ditector in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Acy,

(N with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
end the eperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate reporm in “Annexurs B™ and

(g} with respect to the other maters 1o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Bule 11 of the

Companies (Audit ond Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinicn end to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

1) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS
financial statements a5 referred 1o in Mote 223 to the Ind AS financial stacements -

ii) The Company hss made provision, as required under the spplicable law or Indian accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, and as required on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts ;

iii] No amount was required to be transferred to the Invester Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For DATTA SINGLAR CO,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No, 006185N

(MOHTT CHAWLA)
Fartner
M. No. 504889
Place : Chandigarh
Dated : 29.05.2018



ANNEXURE "A" TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAFH 5 OF OUR REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF DEVINE IMPEX
LIMITED ON THE STANDALONE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 25T
MARCH 2018,

1.

In respect of its fived asats:

{a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative detils
and sitnation of fixed assets on the besis of available information.

(k) The fixed asets were physically verified during the year by the Management in accordance with a regular
programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of major portion of
fixed assets ar reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given 1o us, no
marerial discrepancies were notlced on such verificarion,

le) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of our examination of the
tecards of the Company, as there is no immovable propenty held in the name of the Company, hence this
clause is not applicable to the Company.

In respect of its inventary:

{a} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has conducted physical
verification of inventory at year ended as ar 315t March 2018,

{b} As explained 1o us, the discrepancies noticed betwesn the physical stocks and the books records were not
material and have been properly dealt with in the boaks of accounts.

The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited lability
parmerships or other parties covered in the register maintained vnder Section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013, Accordingly. provisons of clause 3 {iif) of the Companies (Auditor Reports] Order 2016 are not
applicable to the Company.

In cur opinion and sceording to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Acr, with respect to the loans end invesoments made.

In wur oploton and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
imvited any deposits attracting the provisions of sections 73 to 76, or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

According to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, the Central Government
has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act. 2013,
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{a] According to the informarion and explanations given to us and on the basis of cur examination of the

rocerds of the Company, the Company has been penerally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employes's state insurance, income tax,
sales tax, customs duty, service tax, excise duty, cess, value added tax, goods and services tax and other
smaterial stanutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities in India. We are informed that there
are ne undisputed starutory duss as ot the end of the year, which are cutstanding for a period of more
than six months from the dete they became pavable.

{h) According 1o the information and explanation given to us and as per records of the Company examined

by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, service tax, excise duty, Valve Added
Tax, poods and services tax, Cess and Custom Duty. which are outstanding as at 31st March, 2018 and
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute,

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any fnancial institution or bank or debenture
halders ac &t the balance sheer date,

In our opinion and according vo the information and explanations given to us, on an overall basis

the Company did not raise any money by way ol initial public offer or further public offer {including dets
instruments) & the erm Joans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3ix) of the Order is nm
applicable,

According to the information and explanation given t© us, ne material fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employrees has been noticed or reported during the counse of audit,

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Compary, s the Company has not paid‘provided for managerial remuneration, bence this clause is
not applicable to the Company.,

In our opinion and scoording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company i not a nidhs
company, Accordingly, paragraph 3{xi) of the Order is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the L".-nmpan}r, transactions with the related pun‘i.;::; AT AN l:nmPl'ian.-l:e with sections 177 and 18B of the Act
where applicable and details of such transactions have been disdosed in the fnancal statements as
required by the applicable Indian accounting standards. We have been informed by the managemen: of
the Company that the rransactions with related parties have been made in the ordinary course of i
business and on an arm's length basis, auditors have relied on the same.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fulby or partly convertible debentures during the year.



15,  According to the information and explanations given te us and based on our examination of the records of

the Compary. the Company has not entered into non-cash trarsactions with directors or persons
conmected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) af the Order is not applicable.

6. According to information and explanations glven wo us, the Company is not required to be  registered
under section 45 TA of the Reserve Bank of India Acx, 1934,

Far DATTA STNGT.AE Ch,
Chartered Accountunts

Firm Regn. Me. O0G125M

(MOHIT CHAWLA)
Parmner

M. Mo, 504889
Place : Chandigarh

Dated : 29.05.2018
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™)

We have andited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DEVINE IMFEX LIMITED {"the
Company™) as of 31 March 3008 in conjunction with cur sudit of the standalone Ind AS financal statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the intermal comtrol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of mternal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {('ICAI'). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 1o Company’s
palicies, the safeguarding of l1s assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
complerenese of the accounting rocords, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Respensibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contrels over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in ecocordanice wath the Cuidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “"Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Anditing, issued by AT and
deemed o be prescribed under section 1430100 of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audic of
imternal financisl controls, both applicable o an audit of Internal Financial Controks and both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the sudit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintamed and if such controls operated
effectively in all meterial respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the sdequacy of the intemal Minancial
eontrals system over financial reporting and their operaring effectiveness. Cur awdit of internal financial contrals
pver financial reparting. included abtaining an understanding of infornal financial comtrols over fnancial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weskness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and sperating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the sudivors
judgment, Including the ssiessment of the risks of meterial misstavement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whather dve 1o frand or error.

Wea believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audis
apinion on tha Company's internal financial controls system over finandial reporting,



Meaning of Internal Financial Centrols over Financial Reperting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accopted accounting principles. A company’s internal Fnancial
contrel over finencidl reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonshle detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2) previde ressonable assurance thar transactions are racerded as necessary (o permit preparation of Ind AS
Fnancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with autharisariens of the Managernent and
directars of the Company: and

{3) provide reasonable assurance regarding preventon or timaly detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets, that could have a material effecr on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations OF Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reparting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal fnancial contrels over financial reporting, including the possibiliry
of eollusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 1o error or fraud may
sceur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial
reporting to future perinds are subject to the risk that the invernal financial control over financial reporting may
become in adequate because of change in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies ar
procedurs may deteriomate

Omin

in our opinion, the Company has, in all macerial respects, an adequste internal financial controls system over
financial reporting snd such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31
March 2018, based on the internal control owver fimancial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the cssential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instiute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For DATTA SINGLAS CO:
Chartersd Acooun@Eni
Firm Regn. Mo, D061ASN

(MOHIT CHAWLA)
Partner
M. Mo. 504889
Place : Chandigarh
Dated : 29.05,2018
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DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

[Rupaes in Lakhs)

Statement of Profit and Loss For the Year Ended 315t March 2018
Frar Ended Year Ended
|Partcutars MOTE  pfarch 31,2018 March 31,2017
[Cartinuiung Operatiors
Rewenue frorm Dperations 15 282.91 3154 B
Oeker Income [Nat) - -
2E2.91 354,85
| Experangis
Haiwe Material Corsumed - =
Purchase of Stock in Trade [Traded Gonook) #03.75 471.91
Changes in inventorbes of Finsshad Goods, 116 {136.90) KR
Employess Benefits Exponse 217 02 0.62
Finance Cost 21B 0.0 .02
Depreciation & Armanizaton 21 0,20 .60
Oaher Expenses Z.19 7.7 9.36
250,45 35337
|Prafit before exceptional items & tax 240 2.52
Exceptional items - -
[Profit/|Loss) before tax 748 1.52
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 047 0.45
Detered Tax ooz} (i ResH] |
LT Credit Used (Entitlermsnt) 021 QL33
IProfit for the period 1.80 1.74
Dther Cornprehensive Incoma
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
fteme that will be reclassified to profit or lodgs
Total Comprehensive income for the period 1.80 1.4
Mo of shares cutstanding 8,532,200 8,532,200
|Earnings per equity share (Equity Shares of Re 10/- each fully paid up}]
Basic (Rs.) 230 .oz 02
Diluted (Rs) 230 0,02 ez
Sipndficant Accounting Policies 1
Motes an Financial Statements i
As per our report of even dafe
For Devine Impes Linited Far DATTA SINGLA & OO,
(I LS PE ISP LCDIT T CHARTERED ACCDUNTANTS
Firm Hegn. Mo, (0G185M
(Travesh K} {Vinay Kumar Sharmaj {Mohit Chawla)
ML & CUECL Hrector Partmer
[0 N 05245540 (D™ BEZARES0Y (ML N, SE4RRT)
Place : Chandigarh
Daated ¢ 29052018




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

~ = I“
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2018

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Partionlats Year Endcd Year Ended
315t Murch 2018 5131 March Z007T
Cash flow from opernting activitics:
A Total Comprehensive income for the period before tax 244 252
Addjustments for o
Depreciation and Amortissdion i1, 2 .64
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes % Lb6 3.12
Adjustments for:
{Increase ) Decrease i Current Assets (20.525 15.79
IncreaseN Dvcrease) in Curment Liabilites ||_-_1_'|:'~:|| [ 197
Cash Generated From Operniions (17.91) 19.21
Income Tax Paid {48 0,16
Net Cash From Operating Activities (18.39) 19,05
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities: - -
Mvet Cash (Used)'Generated In Investing Activities B
i, Cash Flow From Financing Activities: = -
Mot Cash (Used)/Genernted In Financing Activitics - -
Net Increase/{ Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents (4) + (B) + (C) {1E.30) 19.05
Opening Cash And Cash Equivalents 24.70 5.65
Closing Cash And Cash Equivalents (] 24.70

For Devine Impex Limited
(CIN: LS1110PBIS9SPLCOIT179)

{Pravesh Kumar)
M.D. & C.E.CL
(D™ 05245546)
Plage ; Chandigarh
Diated = 200520018

(Winay Kumar Sharma)
Dirccior
(O 53455503

As per our repor of even dane

For DATTA SINGLA & CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No, (06185N

(Mohit Chawlay
Pariner
(M. Ma, SOME8
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DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF ACCOUNTS

These financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

The Ind AS financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under the historical
cost convention, The Ind As financial stalements are presented i Indian rupees
roundded off to the nearest thousand.

The Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards mandatorily applicable and
the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 “First time adoption of
Indian Accounting Standards”, The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting
Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read
with relevant rules wscued thereunder (IGAAF), which was the previous GAAPF.
Reconciliations of Balance Sheet as at 01.04.2016 and as at 31.03.2017 along with
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31.03.2017 has been summarized in Note
no. 24 & Note No, 2.21 respectively.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard is inibally adopted or a revision lo an existing accounting
standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make esbmates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates,
judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets and liabilibes, the disclosures of contingent assets and
liahilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the period, Accounting estimates could change from pertod to period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates arc
made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the
estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in
which changes are made and, if matenial, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

i) Property, Plant & Equipment have been stated at original cost, inclusive of inward
freight, mwidental expenses related to acquisition, financing cost tll commencement of
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1.7

commercial production and related pre-operative expenses, less depreciation, while
arriving at origmal cosl.

i) Depreciation is provided on straight line method based on useful life of the assets as
prescribed in Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2003,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSELS

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable
value, An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in
which asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior
accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverahle
ameunt,

ACCOUNTING FOR GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government Grants related to specific fixed assets are accounted for on receipt basis.
Grants received are deductad from the gross value of fixed assets concerned in arriving
at their book value.

Grants related to specific expense are booked on acerual basis and deducted from the
related expense.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisibion or construction of qualifying
assels are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A gqualifying asset is one that
necessarily lakes substantial period of tme to get ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
i) [Initial Recognition
Investments in foreign entitics are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date

of making the investment. Transaclions denominated in foreign currencies are
recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

it) Conversion
Monetary assets and labilities denominated in foreign currencies, as at the balance
sheet date, not covered by forward exchange contracts, are translated at year end rates.

iii) Exchange Differences

Ewchange differences arising on the scitlement of monetary items or on reporting
Company’s monetary items at rates different from these at which they were initially
recorded during the year, or reported in the previous financial stalements, are
recognized as income or expense in the year in which they arise. The exchange
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difference on foreign currency denominated long term borrowings relating to the
acquisition of depreciable capital assets are adjusted in the carrying cost of such assets
for current vear. The Company has opted for voluntary exemption given in Ind AS-101,
which allows first time adopter to continue its Indian GAAF policy for accounting of
exchange difference arising on translation of long term foreign currency monetary
items recognized in the financial statements for the period ending immediately before
the beginning of the first Ind AS financial reporting period.

INVENTORIES

Inventortes are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower, as certified by
the management.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized (o the extent that it can be reliably measured and 1s probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Company.
Dividend income is recopnized as and when the right to receive is established.

INVESTMENTS

Investments that are readily realizable and mtended to be held for not more than a year
are classified as current investments. All other Investments are classified as Long term
Investments, Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value
determined on an individual investment basis. Long term investments are stated at
cost, diminution in the value of long term investments is provided only when decline is
other than temporary, in the opinion of the management.

ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME

Prowvision for corrent tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible
under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minirum alternate tax (MAT) paid
in accordance with the tax laws, which give rises b future economic benefits in the
form of tax credit against future income tax liability, is recognized as an asset in the
Balance Sheet.

The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabiliies or assets
are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted by the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets are recognized only 1o the extent there is reasonable certainty that
the assets can be realized in future, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and are restated to reflect the amount that is reasonably certain
to be released; pavable, Deferred tax assets and deferred tax habilites have been set
off wherever the company has a legally enforceable right to set off and the deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities levied by same taxation authority.
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LEASES

Leases, where the lessor retamns substantially all the risks and benefits of the ownership
of the leased item are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals for assets taken on
sperating lease are charged to the profit and loss account in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS17) on "Leases”.

EMP'LOYEE BENEFITS

Emplovee benefits payable fully within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short term employee benefits and are recognized in the pericd in which
the employee renders the related service.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized
when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there
will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized bul are
disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed m the
financial statements.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
after tax before OCT attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period after tax before OCT altributable o equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
A. Initial recognition

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities
are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for ade receivabiles which are
imitially measured at transaction price, Transaction costs that are directly attributable 1o
the acquisition or ssue of fmancial assets and financial liabilities, that are not at fair
value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition,

B. Subsequent measurement

1. MNon-derivative Onanclsl instaments



L Finsncial assets carried at amortized cost
A financial asset i subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a
business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates o
cach flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

ii. Financiel assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income i it i held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The Company has
made an irrevocable election for ite mvestments which are classified as equity
instruments to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive
income based on its business model, Further, in cases where the Company has made
an frrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments which are
classified as equity instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in
other comprehensive income.

iii. Fimancial assets at fair value through profit or loss
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are
subsequently fair valued through profit or loss

iv. Financial Babilities
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried al amortized cost using the effective
interest method, except for contingent consideration recognized in a business
combination which is subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss.
For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date,
the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these

mstruments
v. Investment i subsidiaries
Investment in subsidiaries is carried at cost i the separate financial statements
b. Derivarive financial instruments
The Company holds derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward
and option contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rates
on foreign currency exposures, The counterparty for these contracts is generally a bank.

. Derecognition of financial instruments

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash
fiows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer



qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109, A financial Uability (or a part of a
financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract s discharged or cancelled or expires.

0. Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of
methods and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks exisling at
each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value include discounted cash
flow analysis, available quoted market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of
assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may
noever actually be realized

1.16 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENINTURE

Preliminary expenses are written off over a peried of 5 years.
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DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

NOTE - 2.2 "Inwestments”

MNan Trada
Mon Currest lsvestments
Inuestment in EqQuity IRsIraments

CLIOTED
22,750 Eguity shares af Presha Metallurgical Limited - Rs. 107 each fully psid up
(harkict vabue of guuted investmest 2 ac 31.03,7018 Rs. 36,13 lacs, based on st

eallable quotation of 23.03.2035 {As at 31032017, As, 36,13 lac|

UNOUOTED

Irveskrment in Associstes
Tiars Jewels Pvt, Lid, - 3,52.000 equity sheres of As. 10/~ gach fuily paid up

NOTE - 2.3 “Dther Financial Assets”

Moy Current
Adlwances Recoverable

Total - "A"
Lurrent

Toawl - "B"

Total Othar Firancsl Asseta  ["A" + "B")

|Ridpi=ay. im Lakhs)

- As At As AL As At
March 31, 2018 - March31,2017  Aged 1, 2016
315.27 315.27 11627
76.80 16.40 76.40
39167 39167 39167
1133 1133 11,23
1192 1112 1122
1123 11.22 1122




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

Particulars

NOTE - 2.4 "Deferred Tax Asset”

Deferred Tax Lizbilities arising on account of:

Deareciation
Total - "A"
Deferred Tax Assets arising on account of:

Depreciation

Tetal - "B"

Deferred Tax Assetsf[Liability) ("B" -"A"]
Tax Impact
Deferred Tax Assets/|Liablity)

Tax Impact of Other Comprehensive Income

Met Deferred Tax Assets/|Liablity)

As At

As At

(Rimpeas in Lakhs)

As At

March 31, 2018 March 31,2017  April 1, 2016

0.01
- 0.01
0.21 0.09 :
0.21 0.08 -
0.21 0.08 {0.01)
0.05 0.03 {0.00)
0.05 0.03 (0.00)
0.05 0.03 {0.00)




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

[Rupesas in Lakhs)

Particulars As At As At As At

March 31, 2018 March 31,2017 April 1, 2016

MNOTE - 2.5 "Other Non-Current Assets"

Miscellzaneous Expenditure:
Dpening Balance - 0.440 .80
Lezs = Written off During the Year . 0.40 0.40
Closing Balance : - {.40
MAT Credit Entitlement .55 I i.10
Security Deposits 0.15 0.15 0,15
2.70 2.91 i.k4
NOTE - 2.6 "Inventory"
{As Certified by The Management)
Stock of Bullion & lewellery 33251 195.62 115.47
Stack of Shares 407.00 407,00 407.00

{ Also refer Note No. 1.8)

735.51 202.62 52147




Particulars

NOTE - 2.7 "Trade Receivables"

Non Currrent:
Total - "A"

Current:
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Daubtful

Less: Provision For Doubtiul Debls
Tatal - "B"

Total Trade Receivabhles ("A" + "B")

NOTE - 2.8 "Cash & Cash Equivalents”

Balance with Banks
Cash in Hand [Incl Staff Imprest)

NOTE - 2.9 "Other Current Assets”

Balances with Revenue Autharities

DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

[Aupess in Lakhs)

As At As At As At
March 31, 2018  March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
152.45 314.97 43105
192.45 314.97 431.05
192.45 314.97 431.05
192.45 314.97 431.05
233 11.84 o.18
398 286 547
iG.31 24.70 505
6.35 i0.21 0.07
6.35 0.21 0.07




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED
(Rupess in Lakhs)
Particulars AL AL As Al As AL
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Bpril 1, 2016
NOTE - 2.10 "Equity Share Capital”

Authorised Share Capital

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

Issued, Subscribed Share Capital

96,51,400 Equity Shares of f5.10/-each 965,14 965.14 96514

Paid up Share Capital

95 32 200 Fquity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid up 853,22 053.22 053.22
Add « Amount paid up on1,19,200 Shares Forfeited B.50 a.50 B.50
951,72 951,72 961.72

{Also Refer Note No. 2.22)



NOTE - 2.11 "OTHER EQLITY"

sratement of Change (n Eguity (FY 2017-18)

Particu ars

balance as at April 1, 2017

Chanpes i equity for the year ended March 31, 2018

Frafit for the periad
Balamee as at March 31, 2018

Statement of Change in Equity (FY 2016-17)

Particuars

Balance gy ot Apnl 1, 2006

Changes in equity for the year ended BMarch 31, 2017

Pradit for tho poricd
Balancs &3 ot March 31, 2017

DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

[Rupess in Lakhs)

Equity Sharg Othier Egulity Tiotal equity
Capital Spourity Goneral Retzined Earnings | atributable to
Premium Resorens euity holders
961,71 37400 - 10,59 1. 34E31
- - - 1.80 180
961,71 37400 - 12,39 1,34411
Exquity Share Drther Equity Totzl eguity
Capital Seourity Genaral Retalned Earrings | atiributable to
Fremism estrues egquity haldars
L= o B 374.00 8,485 L3457
= = 1.74 1.74
55172 374.00 = 10.59 116,31




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED
[Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars As At As At As At
March 31, 20018 March 31,2017 April 1, 2016

NOTE - 2.12 "Trade Payables”

Due to Micro ,Smatl & Medium Enterprises 2 . =
Due to Others 0.07 .07 19,64

0.o7 o.07 19.68

NOTE - 2.13 "Other Financial Liabilities"

Mon Current - = =
Total - "A" - - -
Currenmt
Expenses Payable 0.88 .92 1.02
Addvarces from customen 1.00 1.co 1.00
Statutory Dues 0.00 .o 001
Total - "B* 1.89 1.53 .03
Total Other Financial Liabilities ["A" + "B") 1.89 1.53 2.03

NOTE - 2.14 "Current Tax Liabilities [Net)"

Pravisian for Income Tax 047 048 .16

0.47 0.48 0.16




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

(Rupees in Lakhs}

Particulers Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2018  March 31, 2017

MNOTE - 2.15 "Revenue from Operations”

Sale of Preducts 282,91 154,89

182,91 354.89




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

Particulars

MOTE - 2.16 "Changes in Finished Goods"
A Inventory (At Commencement)

Stock of Bullion & lewellary

Stock of Shares
B : Imventary [At Closa)

Stock of Bullion & Jewellery
Stock of Shares

[increase)}f Decrease in Stock (A-B)

MNOTE - 2.17 "Employee Benefit Expenses"

Salaries & Wages

NOTE - 2.18 "Financial Expenses”

Oither Borrowing Costs

| Fupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
195.62 115.47

A07.00 A07.00

60262 522 .47

3372.51 195.62

a07.00 407.00

73951 0262
{136.90) (80.15)

0.62 062

0.62 0.62

0.01 0.02

0.01 0.02




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Particulars

MNOTE - 2.19 "Other Expenses”

Administrative Expenses

Auditors Remuneration 020 0,23
Printing & Stationery 013 i s
Advertisement Expensas 1.1s 101
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses = a8
Rent 183 183
Professional Charges 0.72 208
Postage & Courer Charges 010 011
Tl:h:ph:}m: Experises 003 .03
Misc. Expenses 0.09 ,
Fees & Taxes 351 3.03
Interest on Income Tax /TDS Paid 0.01

71 8.36




Note 2.20 "Reconciliation of equity as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS"
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Partioulmrs Opsaning Ralance Sheet 24 o April 1, 2016 Balance Shaot as at March 21, 2017
IGAAP Effocts of Ind A% IGAAR Effacts of Imd A%
transition to Ind fransition to
Ak Il A%
ASSETS
Nop-cureant sdets
Praperty, plant and equipment oET E OLE7 [ ¥ - 0.47
Capital work-in-progress - : .
Intangible assets . . - - - =
Financial assets
Investrments 39167 . 39L.67 39167 N 3967
Crhher financial assets 1122 . 11.22 11.22 - 1122
Deferred tax assels (ner) . - - oz . 0.03
Other non-current assets 3,54 3.64 251 - 191
Total non - currant Assets 40720 - 407,20 406320 - 406,30
Current assets
Inventary 52247 . L2247 RO B2 - GOZ &2
Financial aszats
Investrments . ¥ = . : i
Trade receivablos 431.04 . 431.05 j1a.47 ] 314,97
Cash and cash eguivalents 565 : 5.65 24,70 . 24,70
Other financial assets - = . - - .
Other current assets 0,07 3 007 011 . 021
Total current assets 855.23 - 959.23 942 45 - 047,49
Tatal Assets 1.366.44 - 1,366.44 1,348.79 - 1,248.79

ECRLITY AND LIARILITIES

Equity
Eegusty share capital 951.72 N S61.72% 06172 - S61, 72
Othar equity 382.94 {0.0r5) 383 45 384,58 - 384,59
Total equity 1,344.66 0.0 1.344.57 1,346.31 - 1,346,351
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial labilties
BMTOWINES - . - # . x
Cithier financial Habistiss E + = - e :
Cither Mon-Current Liabilitg - . . - - -
Provitions . - - - - E
Duferred tax liahilities |net) 0.00 - 0.00 . . =
Total non - eurrent labilithes 0.0 . .00 - - -
Cumrent labilities
Financial llabilitiss
Borrowings - - - . - .
Trade payables 19.68 . 15,68 ooy - ooy
Dther financial Rabifities . 203 1.08 . 1.93 1,53
Qther current habilites 1.93 {193} - 183 i1.53) -
Provisions .16 {016} - ds 048] -
Current tax liabilities {nat} - 16 0.1a - 0.48 .48
Total current liabilities 21.77 0.8 J1.87 248 = 243

Total equity and labilities 1,366.44 . 1.366,44 1,348.75 - 1,348,79




Mote 2,21 "Reconciliation Statement of Profit & Loss as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS"
[Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2017
IGAAP Effects of Ind A5
transition to lnd
AS
Continuiung Operations
Revenue from Operations 354820 - 254 B9
Other Income [Net) 2 = :
354.89 = 354.89
Expenses
Raw Material Consumed - - -
Purchase of Stock in Trade [Traded Goods) 421.91 - 421,91
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 1B0.15) - {B0.15)
Employees Benefits Expense 0.62 - 0.62
Fimance Cost 0.02 - 002
Depreciation & Amortisation 0,60 - 060
Other Expenses 9,35 - 936
352.37 - 352.37
Profit before exceptional items & tax 2.52 . 252
Exceptional items - - -
Profit((Loss) before tax .52 e 252
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 0.48 - G4R
Deffared Tan {0.03) : (0.03)
MAT Credit Used (Entitlement) 0.33 - 0.33
Frofit for the period A" 1.74 = 1.74
Other Comprehensive Income
htems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -
Total Comprehensive income for the period 1.74 = 1.74
Mo of shares outstanding 8,532 200 9.532,200
Earnings per equity share (Equity Shares of Be 10/~ sach fully paid up))
Basic [Rs.) 0.02 - 002

Diluted {Rs.) 0.02 - 0.02



222 List of shareholders holding more than 5% Share Capital of the Company

' Name of the [ 201718 2016-17
| Shareholder ' Mo. of shares | % of Shares | No. of shares | % of Shares
| | held held held held
| Jawahar Lal Jain 481,400 3.05% 451,400 5.05%
(HILIE) i —
Jawahar Jain 49,186 | 521% 496,186 5.21%
Manju Jain 12,50,000 13.11% 12.50,000 13.11%
Meeraj Jain 4,585,200 5.00% 4,85,200 5.00%
Sun & Shine A0 7% 7.40,000 770k
Worldwide Lid. o
Sun Techno 7,40,000 7.76% 740,000 7.76%
Cverseas Lid.
Saral Mining Ltd. 7,40,000 7.76% | 740,000 7.76%
Synergy Cosmetic 740,000 7.76% 740,000 7.76%
(Exim) Ltd.
Raotam Commercials 720,000 755 7200000 7.55%
Led.
Simplex Trading & 7,20,000 7.55% 7.20,000 7.55%
Apencies Lid,
Reconciliation of no. of shares outstanding is given below:
Particulars As At 31.03.2018 As Al 31.03.2017
Equity shares at the 0,532 200 O 532,10
beginning of the year
Add: Issued during the - -
!r"E'ﬂl'
Equity shares at the end 9532200 9,532,200
| of the year
a) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES ;
S.No. | Particulars 31032018 [ 31.03.2017 |
i) Claims against the company not Mil Nil
acknowledged as debt
ii} Cuarantees il Nil
iii) | Cther money for which the company is il Mil
contmgently lable




2.24

25

2.26

.27

b) COMMITMENTS :

5.No. | Particulars  3L03.2018 | 31.03.2017 |
i) | Estimated amount of contracts remaining to Nil Nil
b ewecuted on capital account and not
|| provided for .
ii} Uncalled lability on shares and other | il Nil
investment partly paid
i) | Other commitments B il ) il

Mo provision for employee retirement benefits has been made in the accounis as there
are no regular employees during the year.

SEGMENT REPORTING
The Company operated only in one segment during the year.
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances are
approximately of the value as stated, if realised in the ordinary course of business.

PAYMENT TO AUDITORS
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2007
Statutory Audit Fees ) . Rs.15,000/- Rs. 15,000/-
Tax Audit Fees Rs. 5.000/- Rs. 5,000/-
Service Tax - Rs. 3.000/-
| QST ' | Ra. 3,600/- :

CURRENT LIABILITIES

In the opinion of the management of the Company, there are no micro, small and
medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for
mare than 45 days as at March 31, 2018, The information as required to be disclosed
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Acl, 2006 has been
determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of the
information available with the Company and have been relied upon by the statutory
auditors of the Company.



2.28 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
a) Relationship

i) Joint Venture & Associates *
Tiara Jewels Privabe Limated

i) Key Management Personnel
5h. Rohit Jain
Sh. Parvesh Kumar Oberod
Sh. Vinay Kumar Sharma

iii) Relatives of Key Management Personnel *

Sh. Jasvahar Lal Jain
Sh. Meeraj Jain
Smit. Manju Jain

iv) Entities of Key Management Personnel *

Jawahar Lal Jain (HUF)

* With whom the Company had transactions during the year.

Note: Figures in italics represent previous year ﬁgu.nl'&

b) Transactions with Related Parties (Rs. in lacs)
Sr. | Nature Of | Subsidia | Joint Key Relatives of | Entitiesof | Total
No. | Transaction ¥y Venture & | Management Key Key
Compan | Associates | Personnel Management | Management
: Personnel Personnel
1. Sales during - 24111 - = - MW11
the year {net - 206,80 " s elr Tl
of VAT/GSD) | |
2 Fent - - 0.22 0.30 0.08 .60
- . 0.22 0.3 0,08 1164
3. Year-end : - 192.45 - - - 192.45
Lkl ; 204,97 _ 2 B 204.97
Trade
Eeceivables | B




2.30 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic eamings per equity share has been computed by dividing net profit after tax before
OCI by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding [or the period.

Diluted eamings per equity share have been computed using the weighted average
rnumber of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year,

: Year ended | Year ended
S.No. Particulars Unit | o hsams 31032017
a | Profit after tax (before OCT) Es. 180,022 174,178
Number of equity shares used in
h' computing basic earnings per share G o e
& | Basic Earnings per Share (a/b) Rs. 0.0 0.02
Effect of potential equity shares for .
d. fereritial all X Rs. Nil il o
Weighted average of number of equity
@, | shares used in computing diluted carnings | No. 95, 32,200 95,32.200
per share (b+d}
f. | Diluted Earning per Share {a/e) Rs. .oz 0.02
Effect of potential equity shares for . .
B | preferential allotment (c-1) Rs. Nil Nil
231 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
Particulars 2017-18 201617

(a)

CIF Value of Imports

L Trading Purchase - -

2, Capital Goods and Stores & Spares - -

(b} Expenditure in Foreign Currency - NIL =

{c) Remittances in i"'-?rreign Eurr-n'lqr -

L Trading Purchase - 2]
2. Capital Goods 2 -

(d)

Earnings in Foreign Currency- NIL




2.32

INCOME TAX

Current Tax
Frovision for Income tax has been made as per Income-tax Act, 1941

Deferred Tax
In compliance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 12) relating to * Income Taxes™

tssued under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 as amended upto
date, the Company has provided Deferred Tax Assets accruing during the vear
aggregating to Rs. 0.02 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 0.03 Lakhs) and it has been recognized
in the Statement of Profit & Loss. In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind
A5 17) Deferred Tax Assets and Doferrod Tax Liabilities have boen sat off.

LEASES
Operating leases are mainly in the nature of lease of office premises with no restrictions
and are renewable/ cancellable at mutual consent. There are no restrichons imposed by

lease arrangements. There are no sub loases.

Lease payments recognized in the statement of profit and loss are Rs. 183 Lakhe
(Pravious Year Re. 1.83 Lakhs),

The Company has re-grouped/reclassified previous year's figures o conform to
current year's classification. Rupees have been rounded off to nearest thousand.

As per our report of even date

FOR DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED FOR DATTA SINGLA & CO.
(CIN: LSITI0PBIY9SPLCOITITY) CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM REGN. NO. D06185N

{(Fravesh Kumar) (Vinay Kumar Sharma) (MOHIT CHAWLA)
M.D. & CEQ. DMirector PARTNER
(IMIN: 05245546) (DIN 05245550) (M. NO). 504889)

PLACE: CHANDIGARH
DATE: 29.05.2018



DATTA SINGIA & CO. SCO 2935-26, Level 1, Sector 22-C,
m Charterad Accountants Chandigarh - 160 022 (INDIA)

Tebe © +91-172-2707065, SORES51 {52
Fax ; +91-172-5019550

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

Ta the hers o

DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED
1. Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have auditad the sccompanying consolidated Ind AS financial staternents of DEVINE IMFEX
LIMITED (“the Holding Company™), and fts associate company (Tiara Jewels Private Limited)
(callectively referred 1o as “the Group”) comprising the Consclidated Balance Sheet as at 3t
March, 2018, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement and the Satement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein referred 1w as ‘the
Consolidated Ind AS Finencial Statements'),

2. Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible far the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements in the requirement of the Companies Act. 2013 (‘the Act”) that give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance,
consolidated cash flows and changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting
principles penerally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS)
specified under Sectivn 133 of the Act read with relevant rules jsssed thereunder. The Board of
Directors of the Company responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act far safeguarding the assets of the Group and for
preventng and detecting frauds and other irregularities, the selection snd applicatien of the
appropriste accounting policies; making judgments and estimates thar are reasonable and
prudent: and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consalidated Tnd AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directars of the Holding Company, as aforesad,

3. Auditors’ Responsibilicy

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements based
on our audit. We have taken into account the provisicns of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.



We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10} of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plun
and perform the audit 1o obtain reascnable sssurance abour whether the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements are free from material misstaterments.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidenee about the amounts and the
disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS finsncial statements, The procedures selected depend cn
the auditors” judgement, including the assessunent of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company's
preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also
includes evaluating the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial sratements,

4. Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our informacion and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

{a) in the cage of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Group as at
s March, 2018,

(b)  in the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit of the Group
for the year ended on that date, and

() In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows of the Group
for the year ended on that date.

id}  In the case of Consclidated Starensent of Changes in Equity, changes In equity for the year ended on
that date.

5. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As reguired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that

[a) We have sought and cbtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated Tnd AS financial statement

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statement have been kept by the Group so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.



{c} The Consolidated Balance Sheet. the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated statement of changes in equity dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpase of
preparation of consolidated Ind ASfinancial statement.

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directars of the Holding
Company 2 on 31 March 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the declaration of the management in the case of Associate Company, none of
the direcrors of the Group is disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being appointed as a
Director of thet Company in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(t) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrels over financial reporting of the
Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer wo our separawe report in
"Annexure A" and

{g) With respect to the other marters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
pur information and according to the explanations given 1o us

i) The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated Ind AS
financial position in its financial statements as referred to in Note 2.23 1o the financial
SLatemenis.,

ii) The Group has made provision, as vequired under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for materfal foreseeable losses, if any, and as required on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts.

i) No amount was required to be transferred to the Investar Education and Frotection Fand by
the Holding Company and aseciate company incorporated in India,

For DATTA SINGLAS CO,
Chartered Accoantants
Firm Regn. No. D06185N

(MOHIT CHAWLA)
Partner
M. Mo, 504889

Place : Chandigarh
Dated : 29.05.2018



Report om the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-saction 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (*the Act”)

In conjunetion with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company as of
and for the year ended as of 31 March 2018, we have audited the intermal financial controls over
financial reporting of DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED ("the Holding Company”) and its associate company
which is companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management's Responsihility for Internal Finanetal Contrals

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its asociate company, which are
companies incorporated in India, are responsibie for establishing and maintaining internal fnancial
controls based en the internal contral over Anancial reporting criteria established by the Company and
its associate compeny, which are companies incorporated in India considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Goidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals
over Financial Reporting izsued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {'TCAI"). These
rr:ﬁpun:lihﬂitiﬂ include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemnal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the crderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the rimely
preparation of reliable financial informarion, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reparting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act,
2013, 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contrals, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit o obtain reasonable assurance about wheather
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Oher audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtzining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluaring the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessad
risk. The procedures selected depend on the suditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1w fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed o provide
reasonable essurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
stalements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A



company's internal financial contral aver financizl reporting includes those polices and procedures
that:

(1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reascnable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of the Management and directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of wnauthorised

acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets, that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations OF Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, materizl misstatements due
ta errar or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reperting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become in adequate because of change in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies ar procedure may deteriorate

Ohndad
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Holding Company and its associate company, which are companies incorporated in India, have in all
material respects, an adequate internal Hnandial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018,
based on the internal control over finandal reperting eriteria established by the Company and its
subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India considering the essental
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financizal Controls
Ower Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For DATTA SINGLAS GO,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. D06185N

{(MOHIT CHAWLA)
Fartner
M. No. 504889
Flace : Chandigarh
Dated + 29.05. 2018



DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

(Rupees in Lakhz]

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss For the Year Ended 31st March 2018
Year Ended Year Ended

cuilars WOTE :
s March 33, 2018 March 31, 2017
| Congirsiung Operations
Eevenue from Ooerations 2.15 282,91 384,859
Cither Income (Met) - 3 :
2Hr91 354.89
Expenses
Haw fdatenal Corsumed
Purchasa of Stock in Trade {Traded Goods) A8 75 41191
Changes Iminventores of Finished Goods, 116 1136.90] [ BL15]
Cmployees Benelis Bapence 217 0.62 ez
Finaree Cotl 118 o Az
Depreciation & Amotization i1 0.0 0,50
Ogher Expersos 218 — £ 936
ZEOAS F5EIT
|Prafe before  shane of prodit/[less) of an esociate and exiepiional kems .45 .52
Share of profindloss} of an assoclate 7.51 5.35
|ProfitfiLoss) before exceptional tems snsl tes 8.497 T.E7
Eaceptional ftems = £
Profitf|Loss) beforne tox 997 757
Tax Exparises
Currerl Tag nar 4B
Detigred Tax [eX P g HERIE
MAT Credit Used [ Entitiement) 0.21 o33
|Profit fior the period 0,31 7.09
Other Comprehensive IRCoeme
ftoms that will not be reclassifed to praliv or hoss.
Share of other comprehensive meome of an associate 15 [aES] |
ems that will be reclassified 1o profit or loss - =
Total Comprehensie incame for the period .46 7.6
Mo of shares outsianding 9,532,300 5,532,200
Earnings per eguity share [ Cguity Skanes of Re 10y~ &ach Fully paid upl)
Basic (Rs.] .30 0.10 ooy
Dl {Fx.] 230 0,30 0.7
Significant Accounting Polacies 1
Mt an Financial Satements z

For Deviee Tmpex Limited
UTRT LS IaPRERST L0071 7y

| Pravakh Kumar) {Vinay Kumiar Sharma)
LD & CLECL Director
(1IN RIAS540G) (13N D524 5550)

Place : Chnndigarh
Dhated : 29405, 1018

As perawr report of even dade
For BATTA SINGLA & OO,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Bepn. Na. (MM 1358

{(WIndhat Chavla)
IFariner
(] Mo, SEHRSY




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

{Ruzees in Laklu]

Consofidated Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2018

(15 AT 1P BEIWSPLOM TI)

{Prwves Kinmiae
YLEL & CLE(R
MM B E R
Place 1 Chamillzeh
Mkacedd : THAS IR

Vimay Ksmar Sharma)

INrecior

([KI™ 5245558,

[pamias o ey i,
3LIME  March 31 207 Al 1, 2018
pPALEETS
NOr-CUETENE ATEHE
Propedty, plent and sguipment 1 0.7 047 L
Leptial mori:injprogrex 3
gtk asaty -
Financial asseds
s by r3 SidE? 2T S5LEm
Curerr inarcial assets A 1132 1112 1122
Deferred Tan assets (rat) b X | alln] a3 -
Cnher ron-curment aS5em 5 1 291 364
Toms Non Current Aideti TR 57164 pr T
Fritsind anumin
IFim il 16 e L [ bR ] B2L47
Franchy auets
| v mard - 2 =
Trecse 1eceyabiey 2.7 re.as A4.97 23105
Laeh and cash equivalenis LE B.31 470 Sh5
ther (Fanciy i 13 - -
Chifaer curmand saaith 48 G.3% kil DT
Tetsl Avnety EE!..E- 1,514.10 1.526.4%
JEQUTY AND WABILIMES
Equity
Lty shars capisd 230 o172 S0 PELTT
O ety 111 G50 =) &40 63 Sl LB
Tartal Equity 153111 1,544 68 14088
Liahilitiey
War-current ishiltis
Fima il lidbodies
Baarumpasinegs
Oiver financisl HakiStics - -
Dk Man-Cuirent Lpkikty = -
Frivetiaing -
Dbl Tax Dabiiiees e 4 - [l x]
Tefsl Mon-curramt labilbes a = G
Carrans linbd ey
Frwnnt ] liabel e
Beiarrumingth = =
Trude peyahilss 213 ooy [ pL -
Db Tinancis liakiktes 213 153 153 108
Dehasy ey Ll fe
Proes oy - E: -
Cigrrant tan Rt [Fe1) 334 fd? .48 0.5
Total Currest Eabdities F4az 1 AB 2187
Total equity and Eahiinies e LT 151413 152645
Slg ik opouming Folies 1
Finte 1o Finarnial Spapesane 2
A g dnr mrpet el i daie
For Devime Inipses Limited For DATTA SINGLA & O

CHARTERED ADDUUNTANTS
Flrm Hemn, M, D] 55

{Nlohidt Chania)
I'armer
(N, Mo EENT)




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2018

( Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars

(Cash Mow from sperating activilies;
A Total Comprehensive incame for the period before tax aml OO0

Adijustments for
Depreciation and Amortization
Shave of (ProfithLoss in Associates
|Dperating Profit Hefore Prior Period Hems And Working Capital Changes
Adjustment Far Priar Period Incomef Expense)
Cperating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
Adjustiments for!
{Increase VDiecrease in Current Assets
Increase’{ Decrease) in Current Liabilities

{Cash Generated From Operations
Ircome T Paid
Mot Cash From Operating Activifies
B. Cazh Flow From lutﬂ;l‘ing Activities:
MNet Cash {Used VGenerated In Investing Activities
. Cashi Flow From Fimancing Activities:
Net Cash (Used VGenermied  In Financing Activities
Met Increase/| Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A) + (B) + (C)

Cpening Cash And Cash Eguivalents
Clsing Cash And Cash Equivalents

Year Ended Yeor Ended
Zlat March 2008 | 3= March 2007
RuwT .
.20 .64)
(7.51) (5350
260 .1 i3
2. 313
(20,52 35,79
(005 {19 70H
{(17.91% 19.21
048 .16
(1839} 19.05
(18.30) 19,05
.70 565
%1 | 24.70

For Devine Impex Limited

[ Pravesh Kumar) {%inzy Kumar Sharma)
MDD, & C.EAO Mrecior
(DM D524 5546) (DIM 05245550

Place : Chandigarh
Dated : 29052018

A per onir repart of cven dafe

For DATTA SINGLA & C0O.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn., Mo, 006185%

{ Mtiohid Chanwla)

Fartmer
M. Mo, SD4EE9




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF ACCOUNTS

These financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Indian
Accounbng Standards (Ind AS). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the
At read wath BEule 3 of the Cnmpmm.i-},s {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
and Companies {(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016,

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention. The financial statements are presented in Indian ropees rounded off to
thie nearest rupees in millions.

The Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards mandatorily applicable and
the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 “First time adopHon of
Indian Accounting Standards”. The transition was carried out from Indian
Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of
the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder (IGAAF), which was the previous
GAAP. Reconciliations of Balance Sheet as at 01.04.2016 and as at 31.03.2017 along

with Statement of Profit & Loss for the vear ended 31.03.2017 has been summarized
in Note No, 2.20 and Note No. 221

Aceounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an exmting accounting
standard requires a change m the accou nting policy hitherto inuse,

1.2 USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions that effect the reported balances of
assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent Lahilities as at the date of
financial statements and reported amounts of income and  expenses  during  the
period.

Accounbing estmates could change from perod o period. Actual results could
differ from those estimales. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the
management becomes aware of changes in circunstances surrounding the estimates.
Changes in estimates are reflected in the consolidated fnancial stabements in the
period in which the ¢ s are made and, it material, their etfects are disclosad in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements,



1.3 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

(a} Property, Plant & Equipment have boen stated at original cost, inchusive of inward
freight, incidental expenses related to acquisition, financing cost Ll commencement
of commercial production and related pre-operative expenses, less accumulated
deprediation and impairment,if any,

(b] Depreciation is provided on straight line method based on useful life of the assets as
prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation for assets
purchased /sold during the period is proportionately charged.

1.4 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An assel i teated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset excesds its
recoverable value, An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
in the year in which asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized
In prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount.

1.5 ACCOUNTING FOR GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Covernment Grants related to specific fixed assets are accounted for on receipt basis,
Crants received are deducted from the gross value of fived assets comcerned in
arriving at their book value.

Grants related (o specific expense are booked on acerual basis and deducted from
the related expense,

Lé BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying
agsets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use, All
other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss,

1.7 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

1) Initial Recognition

Investments in foreign entities are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the
date of making the investment. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are
recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

i) Corversion

Monetary assets and liabilities depominated in foreign currencies, as at the balance
sheet date, not covered by forward exchange contracts, are translated at year end
rates,



i) Exchange Differences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting
Company's monetary items al rates different from those at which they were initially
recorded durmng the vear, or reported in the previous financial statements, are
recognized as income or expense in the year in which they arise. The exchange
difference on foreign currency denominated long term borrowings relating to the
acquisition of depreciable capital assets are adjusted in the carrving cost of such
assets for current year. The Company has opted for voluntary exemption given in
Ind AS-101, which allows first time adopter to continue its Indian GAAFP policy for
accounting of exchange difference arising on translation of long term foreign
currency monetary items recognized in the Bnancial statements for the period
ending immediately before the beginning of the first Ind AS financial reporting
period,

L8 INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at cost or market value whichever is lower, as certified by the
management.

1.9 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it can be reliably measured and is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Company. When there is uncerlainty
about measurement or collectability, revenue recognition is postponed until such
uncertainty is resolvec.

Dividend income is recognized when the Group’s right to receive dividend is
established.

110 INVESTMENTS

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a
year are classified as current investments. All other Investments are classified as
Long term Investments. Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and fair
value determined on an individual mvestment basis. Long term investments are
stated at cost, diminution in the value of Iﬂng term investments is provided only
when decline is other than temporary, in the opinion of the management

111 ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME

Provision for current tax is made, based on the tax liability computed, after
considering tax allowances and exemptions ursler the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961, Mininum alternate tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws,
which give rises to future economic benefits in the form of tax credit against future
income tax liability, is recognized as an asset in the Consolidated Balance Sheet,



The dederred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilites or
assels are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted by the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable
certamty that the assets can be realized in future, Deferred tax assets and liahilitios
are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are restated to reflect the ameunt that
18 reasonably certain to be released/ payable. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liahilitics have been set off wherever the Croup has a legally enforceable right 1o set
off and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax Liabilities Jevied by same taxation
authority.

112 LEASES

Leases, where the Jessor retains substantially all the risks and bencfits of the
ownership of the leased item are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals for
assets taken on operating lease are charged to the statement of profit and loss in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 17 on “leases”,

113 EMI'LOYEE BENEFITS

Employee benefits payable fully within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short term employee benefits and are recognized in the period in which
the employee renders the related service.

114 FROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are
recognized when the group has a present obligation as a result of past events and it
is probable that there will be an outflow of resources, Contingent Liabilities are not
recognized but are disclosed in the notes, Contmgent Assets are neither recopnized
nor disclosed in the financial statements,

1.15 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
after tax before OCI attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for
the period after tax before OCT attributable o equity sharsholders and the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.



L16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
A. Initial recognition

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes g
party o the contractual provisions of the instrument All finandial assets and
liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recogmition, except for trade
receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities, that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value
on initial recognition

B. Subsequent measurement
i Mon-derivative fnancial instruments

i. Financial assets carried at amortized cost
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a
business model whose objective is to hald the asset in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding,

. Financial asets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if it is held within a business modsl whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments
which are classified as equity instruments to present the su bsequent changes in fair
value in other comprehensive income based on its business model, Further, in cases
where the Company has made an irrevocable election based on its business model,
for its mvestments which are classified as equity instruments, the subsaquent
changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income,

iii. Financial assets at fair value through profiv or loss
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are
subsequently fair valued through profit or loss

iv. Financial liabilites
Financial labilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, except for contingent consideration recognired in a business
combination which is subsequently measured at fair value through profit amd
loss. For trade and other payables muaturing within ane year from the Balance



Sheet date, the carrying amounts approdmate fair value due to the short maturity
of these instruments

¥. Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in subsidiaries is carried at cost in the separate financial statements

b. Derivative financial instromenis

The Company holds derivative financial instruments such as loreign exchange
forward and option contracts to mitigate the risk of changes i exchange rates

on foreign currency exposures. The counterparty for these contracts is generally a
bank.

L. Derecognition of financial instruments

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfor
qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109, A financial liability {or a part of a
financial hability) is derecognized from the Company’s Balance Sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires,

I, Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety
of methods and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks exisling
at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value include discounted
cash flow analysis, available quoted market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of
assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may
never actually be realized

L1 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

Preliminary expenses are written off over a period of 5 yoars,



Note - 2.1 "Property, Plant And Equipment”

Particulars

DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

(Rupees in Lakbs)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION MNET BLOCK
As At | Additions| Ac Ar Up To During the Up To As At Az At
01-Apr-17 31-Mar-18| 31-Mar-17 Year 31-Mar-18| 31-Mar-18| 31-Mar-17
Car 1.50 - 150 1.03 0.20 1.23 0.27 0.47
{Grand Total 1.50 - 1.50 1.0% 0.0 1.23 0.27 0.47
Particulars GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
As At | Additions| As At Up To During the Up To As At As At
01-Apr-16 31-Mar-17 | 31-Mar-16 Yaar 21-Mar-17 | 31-Mar-17| 31-Mar-16
ICar 1.50 1.50 0.83 0.20 1.03 0.47 067
Grand Tatal 1.50 - 1.50 0.83 0.20 1.03 0.47 0.67




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

Particulars

NOTE- 2.2 “Investments™

MNan Trade
Nan Current Investmeants
Investment in Equity Instruments

QUOTED
2,750 Equity shares of Presha Metallurgical Limited - Rs 10/~ each fully paid up
IMiarket value of quoted investrent 3s at 311.03.2018 As, 36.13 lscs, based on last

available quatation of 23,03 2016 (A at 31.02.2017; As. 36.13 lacs)

UNQUOTED

investment in Associates
Tiare Jewels Pyt Ltd, - 3,862,000 equity shares of As. 10/~ each fully paid up

NOTE - 2.3 "Other Financial Assets™

Non Current
Advances Recovaralile

Total - "A"
Current
Total - "B*

Total Other Financial Assets  ("a" + “B")

|Rupees in Lakhs)

As AL As At As AL
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 27016

315.27 31527 31527

249,40 251,74 23641

- 564.67 557.01 55160
11,32 11,22 11.22

11.22 1122 11.22

11.23 11.23 11.32




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

Farticulars

NOTE - 2.4 "Deferred Tax Asset”

Deferred Tax Labllities arising on account of;

Depreciation
Total - "A"
Deferred Tax Assets arising on sccount of;

Depreciation

Total - "B"

Deferred Tax Assets/f(Liability) ("B" - "A")
Tax Impact
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liablity)

Tax impact of Other Comprehensive Income

Net Deferred Tax Assets/{Liablity]

As AL

As AL

I'Fl-upEle::. in Lakhs)h

A At

March 21, 2018 March 31,2017 April 1, 2016

0.01

- 0.01
021 0.09 -
0.21 0.09 -

0.21 0.09 0.01)

0.05 0.03 {0.00)

0.05 0.03 (0.00)

.05 0.03 (0.00)




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED
[Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars As At As At As At
March 31,2018 March31,2017  April 1, 2016

NOTE - 2.5 "Other Non-Current Assets”

Misceilansons Expenditure:

Opening Balance - 0.40 0.80
Less : Writhen off During the Year - 0.40 0.40
Closing Balance . . 0.40
MAT Credit Entittement £.20 1.77 3.10
security Deposits 0.15 0.15 .15
2,90 .91 3.64

NOTE - 2.6 "Inventory”

(As Certified by The Management)
Stock of Bullion & Jewellery 332.51 195 .62 115.47
Stock of Shares 407.00 407,00 0700

[ Also refer Note Mo, 1.8)

739.51 B02.62 522.47




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED
{Rupees in Lakhs)

As At As At As At
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017  April 1, 2016

Particulars

NOTE - 2.5 "Other Non-Current Assets”

Miscellanecus Expenditure:

Opaning Bzlance - 0.40 080
Less : Written off During the Year - .44 0.44
Closing GDalamce 3 = .40
rAAT Credit Entitlement 155 P 3.10
Security Deposits 0.15 0.15 0.15
2. 70 .91 .64

NOTE - 2.6 "Inventory”

{As Certified by The Management)

stock of Bulllon & Jewsllery 332.51 195.6¢ 115.47
Stock of Shares A07.00 407.00 407.00
| Also refer Note No. 1.8}

739.51 602.62 522.47




Particulars

MOTE - 2.7 "Trade Receivables"

Non Currrent:
Total - "A"

Current:
Lecured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Doubtful

Less: Frovicion For Doubtful Debts

Total - “B"

Total Trade Receivables  ["A" + *B")

NOTE - 2.8 "Cash & Cash Equivalents”

Balanee with Banks
Cash In Hand [Incl Staff Imprest)

MOTE - 2.9 "Other Current Assets”

Balances with Revenue Autharities

DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

[ Rupees in Lakhs)

As AL AL AL As AL
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
192.45 31497 431.05
152.45 31497 431.05
192.45 314.597 431.05
132.45 314.57 431.05
2.33 21.84 0.18
398 2.86 547
6.31 24.70 5.65
6.35 0.21 007
G.35 021 0.07




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED
(Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As At As At As At
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017  April 1, 2016
MNOTE - 2.10 "Equity Share Capital"

Buthorised Shame Capital

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/ each 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

Issued, Subscribed Share Capital

9h,51,400 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each 965.14 96514 Ga5.14

Paid up Share Capital
55,32, 100 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid up 95322 a53.212 95322
Add : Amount pald up on 1,19,200 Shares Forfeited B.50 B.50 8.50
961.72 951.72 961.72

(Also Refer Note 2.30)



MNOTE- 211 "OTHER EQLITY"

Statement of Charge in Equity [FY 2017-18)
Farticulars

Balance as at April 1, 2017
Cluanges in equity for the year ended harch 31, 3048

Frofit lar the period
Bafance a5 at March 31, 2018

Srsternent of Change in Equity (FY 20016-17)

Particulars

Balance ag at April 1, 2018

Changes im equity for the year anded March 31, 2007
Profit for the geriod

Balance as a1 March 31, 2017

DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

[Fuees inLakhs]

Equity Share Orher Equity | Totslequity
Capatal SECUTY General Retaimed Earnings | attributable to
Premium Reserans equity hadders
961,72 I74.00 - 175.93 1511.55
- - - 0465 0 46
5E1.72 374,00 - 185.39 157111
Equlty Share Other Equity Takal eguity
Capital Security General Retainad Earmings | attributabis to
Premium Reserves euity holders
951.72 374.00 - I6H.B6 1504 .58
- - 1.06 T.06
ap1.72 17400 - 17503 1.511.65




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars % Bt As At As AL

March 31, 2018 March 31,2017  April 1, 2016
NOTE - 2.12 "Trade Payables”

Due to Micre Small & Medium Entergrises . = &
Due to Others £.07 0.07 19.68

o.ov 0.07 19.68

NOTE - 2.13 "Other Financial Liabilities"

Mon Current - - -
Tﬂb’l L mgw _ = -
Current
Expenses Payable 0.B3 0.52 1.02
Advances from customers 1.0H) 100 104
Statutory Dues 0.00 0.01 001
Total - "B" 1.89 1.93 1.03
Total Other Financial Liabllities ["A" +"B") 1.29 1.93 2.03

NOTE - 2.14 "Current Tax Liabilities (Net)"

Frovision for Income Tax 0.47 .48 016

i0.a7 .48 0.16




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Yoar Ended Year Ended
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017

MOTE - 2.15 "Revenue from Oparations”

Sale of Products iBL91 154,50

181.91 354.89




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

Particulars

NOTE - 2.16 "Changes in Finished Goods”™

A ¢ lnwentory (At Commencemint)
stock of Bullion & lewellery
Stock of Shares

B : Invertory (At Close}
Stock aof Bullion & Jlewellery
Stock of Shares

(Increase)/Decrease in Stock (A-B)

NOTE - 2.17 "Employee Benefit Expenses”

Salares & Wages

NOTE - 2.18 "Financial Expenses”

Other Borrowing Costs

(Rupees inLakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2018  March 31, 2017

195 67 115.47

40700 A07 .06

B02.62 £22.47

33251 195.62

A07.00 A07.00

738,51 &032.62
(136.90) {B0.15]

.62 a2

0.62 .62

0.01 0.02

001 0.0




DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

NOTE - 2.19 "Other Expenses”

Administrative EXxpenses

Auditors Remuneration 0.20 0.23
Printing & Stationery 0.13 0.13
Advertizemeant Expensas 135 101
Trawelling & Conveyance Expenies - 0.80
Rent 153 1.83
Professional Charges 072 208
Postage & Courler Charges 0,10 0.11
Telephane Expenses 0.03 0.03
Misc, Expenses .09 -
Fees & Taxes 3,51 3.03
irterest on Income Tax /TDS Paid nm

.77 8.36




Note 2.20 "Recondiliation of Consclidated equity as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS"

Particulars

ASSETS
Mor-current assets
Froperty, plant and equspmedd
Copital wark:in-prograse
Intanphle aiists
Ferancial ssmrts
Inveitmanis
Crther limancial assets
Dwfarred tax assets (net)
Othar non-current B55ets
Total nan - current Assets

Current assais
Inventony
Financial assets
Investments
Trada recenabie:
Cach and cash equialents
Othigr finamdia) asets
Cfher Cuiment assets
Total current assets

Total fsets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Couity
Eruity shara caprtal
Dhid arialy
Total equity

Lisbilities
Men-current labilities
Financial Eabilflies
Bonrawings
Gther financial liabilitses

Otleer Mon-Current Liability

Provisians
Dederred tax liabllities (net)
Tatal min - current liabilities

Current Eabilities
Fimarcsal Eaibties
BoeTowingzs
Trale payebies
ather fmancial Habilivies
Other curmend liabilities
Froisiins
Current tax habilities {not]
Tonal current Babilities

Total oguity and Hakilies

| Rupees in Lakhs)
Dpening Balance Shaat as at April 1, 2018 Balance Sheet a a1 March 31, 2017
IGALP Effacts of Imed A5 IGAAP Effects of Ind A%
transition to tranmsithon to ind
Ind A% AL
.57 0.7 AT . .47
515.16 32.53 £51.69 557.04 [@.03] B57.01
11.22 E 11.22 1132 - 1112
- - 03 = 0.03
364 - 364 291 & 231
534,585 3353 LT 57167 [0.e3) 57164
52347 a 52247 BO2.62 - &02.62
431.0% - 431.0% 31457 - 31497
5.65 - 565 24,70 2470
D.O7 - (=i 021 - 021
95523 - 55623 247,40 - 47 45
145353 B1.53 1,52€.45 1,514.16 [0.03) 1EHH
BEL.T2 - 96171 6173 = &h1.72
510.43 ar4d 542 Eb 549,96 (D03 2883
147215 3144 1,504.58 1511.6E (003 1,511.65
0.00 0.0 =
0.00 - .ol - - .
1568 - 1963 0.07 007
= 2.03 203 - 193 1.94
1.53 (1.93] - 1.43 1183} -
0,16 16| - EAZ {048} .
Qe 0.1 . (.48 048
11.77 0.9 a1.87 1A% - 1.48
1,493.93 32.53 1536.45 1.514.156 {ﬂlﬂ 1,514.13




Note 2.1 "Recencilistion Statement of Consolidated Profit & Loss as praviously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS™

| Fazpees in Lakhs]
Particulzrs Year Ended March 31, 2017
IGAAR Effects of transiton Il A5
te Ind A%
Continuiung Operations
Revenue from Operations 35485 - 35489
Cher Income {Met) i " r
354,89 = 354,59
Expanses
Raw Malerial Consumed - = 4
purchase of Stock in Trade [Traded Goods) 421.91 - 41151
Changes in Inventories of Fnished Goods, (80,15} . [BO:15)
Employees Benefis Eapenes 061 . 062
Finance Cost 0.0z - 0.0
Depreciation & Amertisation 060 : 0.6
Caher Expenies = .36 i 89.36
352.37 - 352.37
Profit before shase of profit/{loss) of an assadiate and exceptional items 2,52 0.00 152
Share of profit/{loss) of an associae 5.3% - 5.35
Profit before exceptional iterms & tax 757 000 7.87
Exceptianal items = = =
Profinf{loss) before taw 7.B7 0,00 7.87
Tax Expenses
Current Tak 48 - 048
Defiered Tax (0U0a) - (303
MAT Cradit Used (Entitkmant] 0,33 ' 033
Profit for the pariod "a 7.09 .00 7.09
Other Camprohansive IREBMB
ftoms that wil pot bo roctassifled to profit or los
Share of ather cormprehensive income of an assoclate - {0.03} [oo3)
Ioris that will be reclassified to profit or loss - - :
Total Comprehensive income for the period 708 [0.03] 7.06
Mo of shared autstarding 9,53}k 200 O,532, 200
Earnings par squity share [Equity Shares of e 10/ each fully pald up])
Bagie [Rs.] 097 {000 .07

Déluted (Rs.} 0.07 (0.00) 0.07



2.22 List of shareholders holding more than 5% Share Capital of the Company

Name of the 2017-18 2016-17 L
Sharcholder No. of shares | % of Shares | No. of shares | % of Shares
_ held held held held :
Jawahar Lal Jain 4,581,400 5.065% 4,681,400 505% |
L (HUF)
JTawahar Jain 4.9, 186 5.21'% 4,90, 186 >.21%
Manju Jain 12,50,000 13.11% 1250000 | 1311%
Neeraj Jain 4,685,200 5.09% 4,85,200 5.00%
Sun & Shine 740,000 T.76% 740,000 7.76%
Worldwide Lid. o
Sun Techno 7,40,000 7.76% 7,40,000 7.76%
Overseas Lid.
Saral Mining Lid. 740,000 7.76% 7 40,000 7.76%
Synergy Cosmetic 740,000 7.76% 740,000 7.76%
(Escim) Ltd.
Rotam Commercials 720,000 7.55% 7200, 000 755%
Ltd.
simplex Trading & 7,20,000 7.55% 720,000 755%
Agencies Lid.
Reconciliation of no. of shares outstanding is given below:
Particulars As At 31.03.2018 As At 31.03.2017
Equity <hares at the Q532,200 9,532 200
‘beginning of the year
Add: lssued during the - -
i .
Equity shares at the end 9,532,200 9,532,200
| of the year
2,23 a) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
5.No. | Particulars FL03.2018 | 31.03.2017
i) Claims against the company not Nil il
acknowledged as debt
i) | Guarantees Nil Nil
i) | Other money for which the company is Nil Nil
contingently liable |




b) COMMITMENTS:

5.No. | Particulars | 3L03.2018 31.03.2017
i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining | il Ml
to be executed on capital accoant and not ‘
provided for .
i} Uncalled liability on shares and other Wil Nil
i investment partly paid
i) Dither commitments il Nil

2.24 No proviston for employee retirement benefits has been made in the accounts as there

2.25

428

are no regular emplovees during the year.

SEGMENT REFORTING

The Company operated only in one segment during the vear.

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

In the opmion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances are
approximately of the value as stated, if realised in the ordinary course of business
and are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation.

PAYMENT TO AUDITORS
Tarticulars For the year ended For the year
31.03.2018 ended 31.03.2017
Statutory Audit Fees Rs. 15,000/ - Rs. 15,000, -
Tax Audit Fees Rs. 5,000/- Rs. 5,000/-
Service Tax - Rs. 3,000/~
GST Rs. 3,600/ - ¥
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Inthe opinion of the management of the Company, there are no micro, small
and medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding
for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2018. The information as required to be
disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 206
has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
the information available with the Company and have been relied upon by the
statutory auditors of the Company.



2.29 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

a) Relationship

i} Joint Venlure & Associates ™
Tiara Jewels Private Limited
(Ovwnership Interest -42.91% (As at 31 March, 2007 43.91%)

ii) Key Management Personnel

Sh. Rohit Jamn

Sh. Parvesh Kumar Oberoi
Sh. Vinay Kumar Sharma

iii) Relatives of Key Management Personnel *

Sh. Jawahar Lal Jain
Sh. Meeraj Jain
Simt. Manju Jain

iv) Entities of Key Management Personnel *

Tawahar Lal Jain (HUF)

* With whom the Company had transactions during the year.

b} Transactions with Related Parties

Note: Figures in italics represent previous year figures

230 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(Rs. in lacs)
Sr. | Mature Of |Subsidiary  Joint Key Relatives of | Enlitiesof | Total
No. | Transaction | Company @ Venture & | Management Key Key
Associates | Personnel | Management | Management
. | Persommel Personnel
L Sales during - 281.11 - = = 251,11
| the vear (net - 296,86 - - ! 296. 86
e | of VAT) .
2. | Rent - : 0.22 (.30 0.08 060
- J . 0.23 0.30 .08 (Lol
3 Year-end = 192,45 - - - 192.45
| balance of - 294.97 = = - 204,07
Trade
Receivables —

Basic earmnings per equity share has been computed by dividing nel profil alter tox by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the period.




Diluted earnings per equity share have been computed using the weighted average
number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the
Vear.

Year Year ]
S.No. Particulars Uit ended ended
3032408 | 3103217

Profit after tax (before previous year

adjustments) Rs. | 931,445 | 7,09.240

MNumber of equity shares nsed in

b. computing basic earnings per share No, | 9532200 | 9532200
c. | Basic Eamings per Share {(a/b) Rs 0.10 0.07
i d Effect of potential equity shares for

prefierential allotment i . L ics

Weighted average of number of equity
e. | shares used in computing diluted earnings | No. | 9532200 | 9532200

per share (b+d)
I. Diluted Earning per Share (a/¢) Rs, (.10 .07
Effect of ]TEIEETEE:]_E:.]:IIH";};HIES for : :
B preferential allotment {c-f) B il il
231 EXPENIMTURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
Particulars 201718 201617
{a) CIF Value of Imports
1. Trading Purchase - -
2. Capital Goods and Stores & Spares - -
(b) | Expenditure in Foreign Currency - NIL
Tfél' Remittances in Foreign Currency B
1. Trading Purchase _ " -
Z Capital Goods s
{d) E'.u.mmg;ﬂ- in Foreign Currency- NIL =




2.32

233

23

INCOME TAX

Current Tax
Provision for Income tax has been made as per Income-tax Act, 191,

Deferred Tax

In compliance with Indian Accounting Standard (A5-12) relating to “Income Taxes™
issued under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule 2016, as amended
upto date, the Company has provided Deferred Tax Assel accruing during the year
aggrepating to Re. 0.02 Lakhs {Previous Year Deferred Tax Asset Rs. 0.02 [Lakhs) and
it has been recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. In accordance with Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS 12) Deferred Tax Assels and Deferred Tax Liabilities
have been set off.

LEASES
Operating leases are mainly in the nature of lease of office premises with no
restrictions and are renewable/ cancellable at mutiual consent There are no

restrictions imposed by lease arrangements. There are no sub leases.

Lease pavments recognized in the statement of profit and loss are Rs. 1E3 Lakhs
(Previous Year Rs. 183 Lakhs).

The Company has re-grouped/reclassified previous year's figures to conform to
current year's classification. Rupees have been rounded off to nearest thousand.

As per our report of even dabe

FOR DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED FOR DATTA SINGLA & CO.
(CIN: LS IOPBI99SPLCOLTITY) CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM REGHN. NO. 006185N

(Pravesh Kumar) (Vinay Kumar Shanmna) (MOHIT CHAWLA)

M.D, & CEQ. Director PARTNER
(DIN: 05245546) (DIN 05245550) (M. NO. 504389
PLACE: CHANDIGARH

DATE: 29.05.201B8



DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

Registered Office: S C F 103, Chamber No 7, 1st Floor, Phase XI, SAS Nagar, Punjab-160062
(In case of Member is unable to be present in person at the Meeting this form may be used)

Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014/

CIN: L51110PB1995PLC017179
Name of the company: DEVINE IMPEXLIMITED
Registered office: C F 103, Chamber No 7, 1st Floor, Phase XI, SAS Nagar, Punjab-160062

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

[/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint

1. Name: ...cccooevvvirvvnennenn,

Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:................ , or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
.............. Annual general meeting/ Extraordinary general meeting of the company, to be held on the
.......... day of ........... At ........ am. /p.m. at..................(place) and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

Affix
Signed this...... day of......... 20....

Revenue Stamp

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

1



DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED

Registered Office: S C F 103, Chamber No 7, 1st Floor, Phase XI, SAS Nagar, Punjab-160062

ATTENDANCE SLIP

for the 25" Annual General Meeting
to be handed over at the registration counter

Folio No./ DPID & Client ID:

Name:

Address:

I/ We hereby record my/our presence at the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the company on Friday,
September 29, 2018 at 9.30 A.M at the registered office of the company at S C F 103, Chamber No 7,
1st Floor, Phase XI, SAS Nagar, Punjab- 160062

Name of the Member/ Proxy Signature of the member/proxy
Note:

1. A member or his duly appointed Proxy wishing to attend the meeting must complete this Attendance
slip and hand it over at the entrance.

2. Name of the Proxy in block letters........ccccccevveeeiiiieciicineen. (in case the proxy attends the meeting).

3. Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting .
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